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AppellantSaid Khan Bangash, Ex-DSP Rural Circle, Bannu.
Versus

The Provincial Police Officer Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar and
Respondentsothers

..Member(J) 
Member (E)

Mr. Muhammad Amin Khan Kundi 
Mr. Hussain Shah.............................

JUDGMENT27.09.201'9
Mr. HUSSAIN SHAH:- Learned counsel for the appellant and Mr.

Zia Ullah Learned Deputy District Attorney for the respondents

present.

It was contended by the learned counsel for the appellant that 

the appellant was serving in Police Department as DSP however 

during service the major penalty of compulsory retirement from 

imposed upon him. The appellant filed a service appeal 

before this tribunal which was partially accepted and the respondent 

department was directed to conduct de-novo inquiry. It was further 

contended that after the de-novo inquiry, the respondent department

2.

service was

imposed the major penaltyof demotion, from the rank of DSP to the 

rank of Inspector, vide order dated 17.07.2018. The appellant filed

01.08.2018 which was rejected on

/

departmental appeal on 

16.08.2018 hence, the present service appealwith the prayers that on

acceptance of the appeal the order dated 16.08.2018 and 17.07.2018 

be set-asideand the respondent be directed to restored the appellant
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to his original rank of DSPwith all back and consequential benefits

on the following grounds.

The learned counsel for the appellant contended that the de- 

hovo inquiry was not conducted by the inquiry committee in
I

accordance to the prescribed procedure as neither statement of the 

witness was recorded in the presence of the appellant nor he was

the witnesses. Further

3.

igiven the opportunity to cross examine 

,argued that the appellant submitted a written requests to the

competent authority for substitution of one of the member of the 

inquiry committee on the basis of partiality and biases towards the 

appellant though the said member was replaced but contrary to the 

composition of three (03) member of the inquiry committee the 

substituted member did not participated in the proceedings and just 

affixed his signature on the inquiry report which is tantamount to 

the factthat the inquiry was conducted by two (2) member instead of 

three members hence the inquiry and its recommendation are 

qurem-non-judice. Moreover despite the submission of a written 

request to summon some of the material witnesses i.e. Investigation 

Officer Rehmat Ullah ASI who were present on the spot and was 

witness of the recovery memo but the inquiry committee ignored his 

lawful request and hence the inquiry is partial. Further contended 

that these deficiency in the de-novo proceeding meant that the 

appellant has been condemnedunheard.Similarly the written request 

of the appellant to the inquiry committee regarding summoning the 

thirteen (13) Police officials, the witness of the raid of the SHO, was 

also ignored which is an evidence to prove the fact thatthe inquiry
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c
committee member were biased and having malafide against the 

appellant. Further argued that in violation of the judgment of this 

Tribunal for conducting the de-novo inquiry according to the 

prescribed procedure, the inquiry conducted by the enquiry 

committee had many defects hence its recommendations were not 

legal and Justifiable.Further pointed out that the inquiry committee 

could not prove the allegation level against the appellant on the 

basis of any cogent evidence rather recommended the major penalty 

the basis of surmises and conjectures which is against the spirit 

of justice and law. Further contended that the appellant was not 

given proper chance of personal hearing before the imposition of the 

.penalty which is against the norms of justice. Even, the penalty of 

reduction in the rank, from DSP to the rank of Inspector without

on

specification of time period, is not covered under the law and it is 

also in-violation of FR-29. Learned counsel for the appellant relied 

upon the judgment of August Supreme Court of Pakistan reported

2007 SCMR 229, 2008 PLC (C.S) 1161, 2009 SCMR 605. Heon

also relied upon the judgment of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Service

Tribunal reported on 2011 PLC (C.S) 1232, Punjab Service Tribunal

reported on 2002 PLC (C.S) 503 and Baluchistan Service Tribunal

reported on 2015 PLC (C.S) 1324.

The learned Deputy District Attorney contested the facts,4.

grounds of the appeal and argument of the learned counsel for the

appellant and contended that in compliance of the judgment of this

Tribunal dated 02.03.2018 in Appeal No. 1236/2016 the competent

authority issued charge sheet and statement of allegations and
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constituted a higher ranking committee, consisting of three (03)
i

officers to conduct an inquiry in the case. The appell^t participated
i

I
at each stage through submitting his written replies and defense, 

given him the opportunity of cross examination and personal 

hearing as prescribed in the relevant procedure 'and law. The 

appellant was also given the opportunity to cross examine the 

necessary witnesses. He further contended 

recommendations of the inquiry committee were based on evidences 

to prove him guilty of misconduct. The competent authority issued 

ishow cause notice to the appellant to which he submitted his written 

defense. Further contended that the appellant was given the 

opportunity of personal hearing thereafter the competent authority 

issued original order dated 17.07.2018. He further contended that 

'■the revision petition of the appellant was processed ^d disposed off 

according to the prescribed procedure which was rejected on the 

ground that the appellant failed to advance any cogent reason to 

' rebut the findings of the inquiry committeehence the appeal may be

that the

dismissed being meritless.

Arguments heard. File perused.5.

After the detailed scrutiny of the documents on record,6.

arguments and counter arguments of the learned counsel of the 

appellant and the learned Deputy District Attomeythis

Tribunalobserves that the contradictions in the statement of Abdur

Razzaq SHO regarding the counting of the arms and ammunition 

recovered on the spot or in the police station creates, doubts but the 

inquiry committee did not took notice of this aspect which is of
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prime importance. The said SHO stated under the ATC Bannu that 

all the proceedings pertaining to documentation of the recovered

arms and ammunition were held at the spot while in contradiction to

'that position he stated before the inquiry committee that the

proceedings were held in the police station. Moreover his statement

ibefore the inquiry committee was not supported by other witnesses. 

In this regard the statement of Hidayat Ur Rehmah investigation

officer has significance as he stated before the ATC Bannu that

Abdur Razzaq had counted and taken into his possession all the 

arms and ammunition on the spot and handed over the same to the

investigation officer on the spot who further handed over the same

in sealed condition to Mohrarr in the police station. Similarly the

statement of another important witness Rehmat Ullah ASI of police

jstation ghoriwala was. also in contradiction to the story of Abdul

Aziz SHO. The inquiry committee failed to resolve the above noted

contradiction. As regarding the role of the appellant in the entire

episode was of a supervisory nature and the appellant was present

on the spot on the direction of the District Police Officer.As

1 regarding the allegation regarding selling the official trees the

Theinquiry committee could not prove the same.

charge/allegationsregarding the stinking reputation of the appellant

it is noted that the allegation is vague and could not prove due to

the lack of any substantive evidence. As regarding the absence of

■ one of the member of inquiry committee during the proceedings the

respondent department could not submitbefore the court any

evidence to negate.
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In view of the above discussion the appeal is accepted and 

[the respondent authorities are directed to count the absence period 

during the disciplinary proceedingcounted as leave of the kind. 

Parties are left to bear their own costs. File e consigned to the record

i7.I

room.

(Hussain Shah) 
Member

(Muhammad Amin Khan Kundi) 
Member

4

ANNOUNCED
,27.09.2019

t
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08.07.2019 Counsel for the appellant and Mr. Ziaullah, DDA for 

respondents present. Counsel for the appellant seeks 

; adjournment. Adjourned. Case to come up for arguments on 

: 26.08.2019 before D.B.

Member Member

26.08.2019 Appellant in person present. Mr. Ziaullah, DDA for 

respondents present. Appellant seeks adjournment due to 

general strike on the call of Peshawar Bar Association. 

Adjourn. To come up for arguments on 27.09.2019 before D.B.

Meinoer

Learned counsel for the appellant and Mr. Zia Ullah Learned 

Deputy District Attorney for the respondents present. Vide our detail 

judgment of today of this Tribunal placed on file, the present service 

appeal is accepted and the respondent authorities are directed to count the 

absence period during the disciplinary proceeding e counted as leave o the 

leave. Parties are left to bear their own costs. File be consigned to the

27.09.2019

record room.

(Hussain Shah)V_/
Member

(Muhammad Amin Khan Kundi) 
Member

.y
ANNOUNCED
27.09.2019
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15.05.2019 Appellant alongwith counsel and Mr. Muhammad Ria 

Khan Paindakhel, Asstt. AG for the respondents present.

Due to demise of his father, learned Member of the 

Bench (Mr. Hussain Shah) is on leave. Adjourned to 

24.05.2019 for arguments before the D.B.
,

{
iAr

Chairma'

24.05.2019 Appellant in person, and Mr. Usman Ghani District 
Attorney alongwith Mr. Naeem Hussain Inspector (legal) for 

the respondents present.

Appellant requests for adjournment due to 

indisposition of his learned counsel.

Adjourned to 17.06.2019 before D.B.

3,

ChaiVr/ianMember

17.06.2019 Learned counsel for the appellant and Mr. 2ia Ullah learned 

Deputy District Attorney for the respondents present. Learned 

counsel for the appellant seeks adjournment. Adjourned. To come 

up for arguments on 08.07.2019 before D.B.

Member

1
i

«-
£
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.service Appeal No. 1064/2018

Appellant in person and Mr. Ziaullah, Deputy District Attorney 

alongwith Mr. Muhammad Naeem, Inspector (Legal) for the respondents 

present. Appellant seeks adjournment on the ground that his counsel is busy 

before the Hon’ble Peshawar High Court. Adjourned to 22.04.2019 for 

arguments before D.B.

19.04.2019

(HUSSAIN SHAH) 
MEMBER

(M. AMIN KHAN KUNDI) 
MEMBER

Appellant alongwith counsel and Mr. Muhammad 

Riaz Khan Paindakhef Asstt. AG alongwith Naeem 

Hussain Inspector (Legal) for the respondents present.

22.04.2019

The representative of respondents is required to 

produce the entire record pertaining to the reply of 

appellant to the charge sheet/statement of allegations 

dated 25.04.2018 alongwith ’,' all its annexures/ 

enclosures submitted during the denovo enquiry 

proceedings. He is also required to produce the

complete record of enquiry proceedings including the 

statements of witnesses recorded by the enquiry 

committee and the applications of appellant for

producing the officials of Raiding Party . and

Investigation teath for confronting with their

statements and also for their cross-examination. The 

requisite record shall positively be produced on next 

date of hearing.

Adjourned to 15.05.2016 for arguments before

the D.B.

\

ChairmaMember

? •
i’
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Appellant in person and Mr. Zlaullah, DDA11.04.2019

alongwith Muhammad Suleman, H.C for the

respondents present.

This Tribunal delivered judgment^in Appeals

No. 1236/2016, 1334/2014 and 55/15 on the

strength of judgment handed down by Honourable

Peshawar High Court Peshawar in Writ Petition No.

163 of 1982 (Ahmad Mustafa Vs. Inspector of

Police etc.). The said judgment was subsequently

reported as PlJ-1984-Peshawar-124. In the

reported judgment it was held by the High Court,

inter-alia, that the N.W.F.P Police Rules, 1975 were

made by the Government in exercise of the powers

conferred under Section 7 of the Police Act, 1861.

It was also noted that a Deputy Superintendent of

Police was not a police officer of the subordinate

rank, hence the NWFP Police Rules 1975 also made

applicable to the police officers of the rank of

Deputy Superintendent of Police, shall be deemed

ultra-vires of the statute itself i.e. the Police Act.

This Tribunal in the judgments noted herein-above

followed the said view and accordingly decided the

respective appeals.
. 'i

1

! i'

■•r
-c-
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The proceedings were undertaken in the

appeal in hand by a Division Bench of the Tribunal

when, on 01.01.2019, the learned Deputy District

Attorney contended that the parent judgment (PU

1984 Peshawar-124) was passed in view of Section

7 of Police Act, 1861. The said Act stood repealed

under the provision of Police Order 2002,

therefore, the view taken by this Tribunal through

the judgments ibid was required to be revisited. It

was the proposition that prompted for the

formation of a Larger Bench in order to re-examine

the proposition.

We have heard exhaustive arguments of

learned counsel for the appellant as well as learned

Deputy District Attorney on the point and have

also examined the law applicable to the

proposition.

The Police Rules 1975 were gazetted on

27.01.1976 by the Government of N.W.F.P,

wherein, the preamble provided that the same

were made under Section 7 of Police Act, 1861. .

The Police Order 2002 was subsequently

promulgated and by virtue of provisions contained

IrT- in Paragraph 185 of the order, the Police Act 1861

was repealed. Despite the repeal, all rules.

prescribed under the Act were declared to have

• '• Vi
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been prescribed under the Order so far as they

were consistent with the provisions of the Order.

Likewise, the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Police Act 2017 

was promulgated and published in the offic^iSi^

gazette on 30.01.2017. Under Section 141 of the

Act, 2017 all the provisions of the Police Order

2002 relating to the Provincial Legislative Field

and in respect of which corresponding provisions

were provided in the Act were repealed. In the said

Section, however, the Police Rules made under the

Police Act 1861, were required to continue to

ii’- remain in force until altered, repealed or amended

by the appropriate authority. Pertinently, the Police■

Act, 2017 is the last piece of legislation by the

Provincial Government in respect of regulating the

Police in the Province of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa. We

are, therefore, of the view that the Police Rules,

1975 are in field and have not been dislodged by

any subsequent primary or subordinate legislation.

For the purpose of controversy in hand in

terms of applicability of Police Rules, 1975 to the

disciplinary cases against the officers in rank of

Deputy Superintendents of Police, reference is to .f
be made to the part of the rules wherein its

application has been provided through rule-1. Sub

Rule (ii) of Rule 1 provides that rules shall come
(■

/

/
/
/
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into force at once and shall apply to all police

officers of and below the rank of Deputy

Superintendent of Police. The said provision is

unequivocal enough and does not require any

reference to interpretation other than the literal. It

is the provision which prompted the respondents

for disciplinary proceedings against the officers,

including the Deputy Superintendents of Police,

under Rules of 1975. In the said context the

anomaly cropped up when a reference was made

to the judgment of Honourable Peshawar High

Court passed in Writ Petition No. 163 of 1982 ibid

during the hearing of the fore-noted appeal by this

Tribunal. It is a fact that August Supreme Court of

Pakistan, while seized of C.P No. 255-P/1984 (IGP

Vs. Ahmad Mustaf) granted leave toNWFP etc.

appeal on 08.01.1986 against the judgment

passed in Writ Petition No. 163/1983. The appeal

came up for hearing before the Apex Court on

20.12.1989, wherein, a Bench comprising of six

honourable Judges was pleased to accept the

appeal and set aside the judgment/order reported

as PIJ-1984-Peshawar-124. Learned counsel for

the appellant was gracious enough to have located

and provided a copy of judgment of the Apex Court
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for our assistance in the matter, albeit subsequent

to the hearing on 29.03.2019.

In the case in hand, the appellant was

proceeded against departmentally by the

respondents under the provisions of Police Rules,

1975 and in view of the foregoing discussion we

hold that there was no legal impediment in doing

so. It is^therefore, decided that the appeal shall be 

laid before a Division Bench on 19.04.2019 for

hearing on merits. The parties shall,however, be at

liberty to raise other legal objections before the

D.B, if available to them.

(M. HarnJd Mughal) 
Member

(M. Amin Khan Kundi) 
Member

Ahmad Hassan) 
Member

(Hussain Shah) 
Member

ANNOUNCED
11.04.2019

A
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S.A No. 1064/2018

Appellant alongwith Mr. Muhammad Asif Yousafzai, 

Advocate and Mr. Ziaullah, DDA alongwith M/S Javed Ahmad 

S.P (Litigation) and Muhammad Naeem Khan, Inspector (Legal) 

for the respondents present.

29.03.2019

Arguments regarding the proposition noted in the order dated 

01.01.2019 heard. To come up for order alongwith Appeal No. 

1061/2018 on 11.04.2019 before the Larger Bench.

U,
Chairm;

(M. Hamid Mughal) 
Member

(Ahmad IHassan) 
Member

(M. Amin Khan Kundi) 
Member

(Hussain Shah) 
Member
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' Appellant in person and Mr. ^iauUah, DDA alongwith 

Muhammad Suleman, H.C for the respondents present.

12.02.2019

f Due to indisposition of one of the Honourable Members (Mr. 

Hussain Shah) today, instant matter is adjourned to 11.03.2019 

before the Larger Bench.

r(Jhairma
j ■ V

■(M>Hamid Mughal) 
Member

•r

(M. Amin Khan Kundi) 
Member(Ahmad Hassan) 

Member

11.03.2019 Appellant alongwith counsel' and Mr. Ziaullah, DDA 

alongwith Muhammad Naeem, Inspector (Legal) 

respondents present.
for the

Learned Member of Tribunal (Mr. Hussain Shah) is still 

indisposed, therefore, this appeal is adjourned to 29.03.2019 for 

arguments before the Larger Bench.

Chairman

(MTTlMid Mughal) 
Member

nlm^Chan Kundi)f
(M. Ar hmad Hassan) 

MemberMember

*
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Counsel for the appellant and Mr. Ziaullah, Deputy 

District Attorney alongwith Muhammad Naeem, Inspector 

(Legal) for the respondents present.

28.12.2018

. Vide our detailed order of today in Service Appeal 

No. 1061/2018, the appeal in hand be also laid before the 

Larger Bench on 28.01.2019.j

/
/

t-

Member

Counsel for the appellant and Mr. Ziaullah, Deputy 

District Attorney alongwith Abdur Rahman, DSP (Legal) 

for the respondents present.

28.1.2019

Learned counsel for the appellant requests for time to 

submit requisite number of sets of the brief. May do so 

within 5 days.

Adjourned to 12.02.2019 before the Larger Bench.

f

Chairrhan\

rd Mughal)(M.
Member

(M. Amin Khan Kundi) 
Member

L

(Hu '.sain Shah) 
Member

(Ahmad Hassan) 
Member

1 .

I
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Counsel for the appellarit present. Mr. Muhammad Jan,-Si- ' 

Deputy District Attorney alongwith Mr. Muhammad Salman, Head 

Constable for the respondents present. Learned eourisel for the 

appellant submitted rejoinder, copy of the same is handed oyer to, 

learned Deputy District Attorney. Adjourned. To come up\,'for 

arguments on 21.12.2018 before D.B.

05.12.2018

K . .

(M^minlChan Kundi)

4v

(Ahm SH^ssan)
\Member Member \

. \r

y

Learned counsel for the.appellant Mr. Riaz Paindakhel 

learned Assistant Advocate General alongwith Mr. Abdur 

Rehmanjfor the respondents present. Learned counsel lor the 

appellant requested for adjournment. Adjourned. To come for 

arguments on 28;12.2018 before D.B. I

21.12.2018 .
\

\

V \ '

\

• \V ’> '■

(Muhammad Amin Kundi) 
Member

(Hussain Shah) 
Member

28.12.2018 Appellant alongwith Taimur Ali Khan, Advocate 

and Mr. Ziaullah, DDA alongwith Abdur Rahman, DSP 

(Legal) for the respondents present.
\

Being Friday this case may not be concluded in the 

remaining time. Adjourned to 01.01.2019 for arguments 

before the D.B.

Member Chairman
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Counsel for the appellant present. Mr. Kabirullah 

Khattak. Additional AG alongwith Mr. Suleman, Head 

Constable for the respondents present.- Written reply not 

submitted. Learned Additional AG requested for 

adjournment. Adjourned. To come up for written 

^ reply/comments on3j*^.IH?:2018 before S.B.

01.10.2018

(Muhammad Amin Khan Kundi) 
Member

pu^ %o

t

Due to retirement of ilon’blc Chairman, the 

Tribunal is defunct. Therefore, the case is adjourned, 'fo 

come up on 05.14..201^. Written reply received on behalf 

of respondents by Mr. Salman HC and placed on Tie.

READldl
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---'1/ 04.09.2018 Counsel for the appellant Said Khan' Bangash' 

present. Preliminary arguments heard. It was contended by 

learned counsel for the appellant that the appellant was 

serving in Police Department as DSP however, during 

service he was imposed major penalty of compulsory 

retirement from service. The appellant filed service appeal 

before this Tribunal which was partially accepted and the 

respondent-department was directed to conduct de-novo 

inquiry. It was further contended that de-novo inquiry was 

conducted and after conducting de-novo inquiry again 

respondent-department imposed major penalty vand the 

appellant was demoted from the rank of DSP to the rank of 

Inspector vide order dated 17.07.2018. The appellant filed 

‘departmental appeal on 01.08.2018 which was rejected on 

16.08.2018 hence, the present service appeal. It was further 

contended that neither opportunity of personal hearing was 

provided to the appellant during the de-novo inquiry nor 

opportunity of cross examination was provided to the 

appellant therefore, the impugned order is illegal and liable 

to be set-aside.

•• s

The contention raised by the learned counsel for the 

appellant needs consideration. The appeal is admitted for 

regular hearing subject to deposit of security and process 

fee within 10 days, thereafter, notice be issued to the 

respondents for written reply/comments for 01.10.2018 

before S.B.

Appellant Deposited 
Security & Process Fas ^

-
f

r

(Muhammad Amin Khan Kundi) 
Member

b
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Form- A‘•v
V

FORM OF ORDER SHEET
Court of

1064 72018Case No.
\ -

Order or other proceedings with signature of judgeDate of order 
proceedings

S.No.

31 2

29/08/2018 The appeal of Mr. Said Khan Bangash preser;i|ed today by Mr. 

Muhammad Asif Yousafzai Advocate may be entered in the 

Institution Register and put up to the Learned Member for proper 

order please.

1-

REGISTRAR2-
This case is entrusted to S. Bench for preliminary hearing to 

be put up there on U—

K

MEMBER
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before the KPK SERVTCF, TRIBIIIVAT PESHAWAR

Khybcr Pnlcljtnl^Snva 
S<!i-v5t:c* ‘'rrllitiimiAPPEAL NO. /o 6 V /2018

Oiary No.

2q-8--2^/gSaid Khan Bangash, Ex-DSP 
Rural Circle, Bannu.

Biased

(Appellant)

VERSUS

1. The Provincial Police Officer, KPK, Peshawar.
2. The Regional Police Officer, Bannu.
3. The District Police Officer, Bannu.

(Respondents)

APPEAL UNDER SECTION 4 

TRIBUNALS ACT, 1974 AGAINST
OF THE KPK SERVICE 

THE ORDER DATED
16.08.2018 WHEREBY THE REVIEW PETITION HAS 

REJECTED AGAINST THE
BEEN

ORDER DATED 17.07.2018 
WHEREIN THE MAJOR PUNISHMENT OF COMPULOSORY 

RETIRMENT FROM SERVICE IS CONVERTED INTO
MAJOR PENALTY OF REDUCTION IN RANK FROM 

DSP TO THE RANK OF INSPECTOR.
THEi--.

PRAYER:

^ THAT ON THE ACCEPTANCE OF 
ORDER DATED
appellant may
ORIGINAL RANK OF DSP
consequental benefits.
WHICH THIS AUGUST TRIBUNAL
appopriate that may also

FAVOUR OF appellant.

V

THIS APPEAL, THE 

AND THE16.08.2018 & 17.07.2018
KINDLY BE RESTORED

i.

TO HIS 
WITH ALL BACK AND 

ANY OTHER REMEDY
DEEMS FIT AND.. 

BE AWARADED INf

•:A

%

>
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RESPECTFULLY SHEWETH:

FACTS:

1. That the SHO PS Ghori Wala on the information raided the house of 

Khuda Dad at Toro Balo Michan Khel on 07.04.2016 and recovered 

huge quantity of arms/ammunitions. The SHO informed the DPO 

Bannu who directed to the appellant to go to the spot and on the basis 

of that direction the appellant went to the spot, when the appellant 
reached the spot the SHO has already prepared recovery memo, sealed 

the arms/ammunitions and loaded the arms and ammunition in the two 

official vehicles which were brought under the supervision of the 

appellant to Police Station. It is pertinent to mention here that SHO PS 

Ghori Wala told the appellant that he has completed the entire 

proceedings and the spot was also examined by the appellant in the 
presence of SHO.

2. That on 14.06.2016 charge sheet and statement of allegation and show 

cause notice was issued to the appellant wherein 5 charges 

leveled against the appellant, which was properly replied by the 

appellant and denied all the charges and explained the real facts about 
the situation. Copy of charge sheet, statement of allegations 

attached as Annexure-A & B.

were

are

3. That the inquiry was conducted against the appellant in which no 

proper chance of defence was provided to the appellant and on the 

basis of that irregular inquiry the appellant was compulsorily retired 

from service vide order dated 15.08.2016 against which the appellant 
filed appeal/review petition on 2.9.2016 which was not responded in 

the statutory period of ninety days.

4. That against the impugned orders, the appellant filed service appeal 
No. 1236/2016 in this august Service Tribunal which was decided on 

02.03.2018. The Honorable Service Tribunal mentioned in its 

judgment that the proceeding against DSP,s under the Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa Police Rules 1975 could not be held and declared ultra- 

vires to this extent by the august Peshawar High Court Judgment 
reported as PLJ 1984 Peshawar 124 and in the light of the said 
judgment the appeal accepted and the appellant was reinstated 

into service. The department was directed to hold denovo proceeding 

within the period of 90 days, (copy of judgment dated 02.03.2018 is 

attached as Annexure-C

was



i
5. That on the basis of Honorable Service Tribunal direction, the 

appellant was reinstated into service 
was

20.04.201 Sand denovo inquiry 
order against the appellant and in this respect charge sheet along 

with statement of allegations on previous charges were served to the 

appellant. The appellant submitted detail replies to the charge sheet 
and denied all the allegation. (Copies of reinstate order, charge 

sheet, statements of allegations and reply to charge sheet 

attached as Annexure-D, E, F & G.

on

are

6. That denovo inquiry was conducted against the appellant by the 

inquiry committee which was not according to the prescribed 

procedure as neither the statement of the witnesses were recorded in 

the presence of the appellant gave him opportunity of 
examination, but despite that the appellant was held responsible by the 

inquiry committee and on the basis of denovo inquiry, show cause
notice was served to the appellant which was duly replied in which he 
once

nor cross

again denied all the allegations. (Copy of inquiry report, show 

cause notice and reply to show cause are attached as Annexure-H
I& J.

7. That the respondent No.l passed the order dated 17.07.2018 in which 

the major penalty of compulsory retirement from service awarded to 

the appellant was converted into major penalty of reduction in the 

rank from DSP to the rank of Inspector, against which the appellant 
field review petition which was also rejected on 16.08.2018. (Copies 

order dated 17,07.2018, review petition and rejection order dated 

16.08.2018 are attached as Annexure-K, L M.

8. That now the appellant wants to comes this august Service Tribunal 
for redressal of his grievance on the following grounds amongst 
others.

GROUNDS:

A) That the order dated 17.07.2018 and rejection order dated 
16.08.2018 against the law, facts, norms of justice and material 
record and therefore not tenable.

That the august Service Tribunal accepted the appeal 
apellant on the point that the proceeding against the appellant 
should have been taken on KPK, Government Servant (E&D) rules, 
2011 and clearly mentioned in its judgment that the appellant being

on

B) of the



i
DSP, Police rules 1975 is not applicable to the appellant for 
departmental proceeding and should be dealt by E&D Rules 2011 
relied on High Court judgment reported as PLJ 1984 Peshawar 124, 
but despite that the appellant was again proceeded by Police Rules 
1975 which was already declared Ultra-virus by the Peshawar High 
Court as well as by this august Tribunal, therefore the whole 
proceeding taken against the appellant is Void ibi Initio therefore the 
impugned is liable to be set aside on this score only.

That de-novo inquiry was not conducted against the appellant by the 
inquiry committee according to the prescribed procedure as neither 
statement of the witnesses was recorded in the presence of the 
appellant nor gave him opportunity of cross examination of the 
witnesses. Which is against the principle of nature justice and fair 

play, therefore the impugned is liable to be set aside.

C)

That during inquiry proceeding the appellant felt that one of the 
member of the inquiry committee namely Irfan Ullah AIG was 
biased, partial therefore, he filed application for his substitution with 
an officer who is impartial and well behaved and on his application 
the competent authority replaced Wasim Khalil SP HQr, however 
during the inquiry proceeding the appellant did not see Wasim 
Khalil participating in the inquiry proceeding which show that the 
inquiry was conducted by two member instead of three members. 
Hence the inquiry was qurem non judice and it could not 
recommended anything to the competent authority.

D)

That the appellant field application to summon some of the material 
witnesses i.e investigation officer and Rehmat Ullah ASI who were 
present on the spot and witness of the recovery memo, but no action 
has been taken by the inquiry committee which shows that the 
appellant was not treated in accordance with law and rules and has 
been condemned unheard. Copy of application is attached as 

Annexure-N.

E)

That the appellant also field application to the inquiry committee to 
summon 13 police officials who were present with SHO during raid 
but the said witnesses were not summoned by the inquiry committee 
which shows the malafide and biased attitude of the inquiry 
committee. Copy of application is attached as Annexure-O.

E)

That the inquiry committee mentioned in its finding that two ACRs 
for the year 2004 and 2008 is not good and such ACRS was 
challenged by the appellant in this august Service Tribunal in service 
appeal No. 1851/2009 which was dispose off in limine with the

G)



n
direction to the respondents to ignore the impugned adverse remarks 
for the period of 1.7.2008 to 24.9.2008 against the appellant vide 
order dated 17.12.2009. Moreover the appellant could not be 
punished for his previous omission as per superior court judgment 
no one be punished for his previous omission which was already 
adjudicated upon, (copy of order sheet dated 17.12.2009 is 
attached as Annexure-

H) That the august service Tribunal clearly directed in its judgment that 
the inquiry should be conducted according to the prescribed 
procedure, but the denovo inquiry was merely repetition of previous 
inquiry which is violation of august service Tribunal direction as 
well as inquiry proceeding therefore the impugned order passed on 
the basis of denovo inquiry is liable to be set aside.

I) That all the allegations leveled against the appellant have not been 
proved through any cogent evidence and the inquiry committee has 
recommended the punishment on the basis of surmises and 
conjectures which are not permissible under the law of the land.

J) That, even the reasons and persons mentioned in the impugned 
penalty order have never been examined by the inquiry committee in 
presence of appellant. Thus the appellant has been penalized on the 
basis of unfounded and confronted evidence which in law has no 
value at all.

K) That even the appellant has not been given proper chance of 
personal hearing before imposing the penalty which is against the 
norms of justice.

L) That the appellant has not been dealt in accordance with law, rules 
and principles of justice and fairy play, therefore, the impugned 
orders are liable to be set aside.

M) That the penalty of reduction in rank from the DSP to the rank of 
Inspector was imposed upon the appellant but without specification 
of time period which is violation of FR-29.

N) That the appellant seeks permission to advance other grounds and 
proofs at the time of hearing.

a
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It is, therefore most humbly prayed that the appeal of the 

appellant may be accepted as prayed for.

APPELLANT

Said Kh

THROUGH:

(M.ASIF YOUSAFZAI) 

ADVOCATE SUPREMR^URT,

&

(TAIMUR ALI lOIAN) 

ADVOCATE HIGH COURT,

I
i
h
[

*
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OFFICE OF THE
INSPECTOR GENERAL OF POLICE 

KMYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 
Central Police Office, Pesha

/ 16, Dated Peshawar ihc/^/^ /20I6./

V-

war
No.

To: Dr. Ishtiaq Ahmad Marwat,
AddI: IGP/Investigation Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 
Peshawar.

• 2. Mian Naseeb Jan,
District Police Officer, Karak.

Cjiaroe Sheet/Stateiaeiit of AiicpaHn»^Subjccl;-

Memo:

F.ncloscd please Hnd herewitlva copy of Ci.arge Siieel/Statement of 

Allegations duly signed by the Competent Authority

(the then DSiVPural Circle Bannu) under suspension
in r/o Mr. Saeed Khan Bangash

closed to CPO for conducting 
enqun-y ,nio ihc allegations mentioned in the requisite charge sheet/statement of 

allegations and report within 07 day

, now
• an

desired by the competent authority.s as

(MUHAMMAD AUX 
DfQdJ^rs:

Tor Inspector General of Police, 
1‘vhybci i^akhtunkhwa. Pcsiiawar

M SHINWARJ)

mmrn
7^

\

0
\

O.UUn. Work ,4
liNr-hWN e,le\UN M.jlioo lt/016).<ivc. U.mf,i.o; ta^/
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OFFICE OF THE ? _ ;
INSPECTOR GENERAl. OF POLICE 

KIIYBER PAKIITUNKIIWA 
Central Police Orticc, Pesliinvar

S’
;> CHARGE SHEET

Nasir Khun Durrani, Inspector General of Police, Khybcr 

Piikhiunkhwa, Peshawar as Competent Authority, undrer Khyber Pakhiunkhwa I’olice 

rules 1975 {amended 2014) hereby charge you Mr. Saeed Khan Bangash OSP/Rural 

Circle Ihmnn now closed to CPO (under suspension) as follows:- ^
That on a tip of information, SHO PS Ghoriwala raided the house ol ,Q

I,

1.

Khuda Dal at 'foro Balo Michan Khel on 07.04.2016 and recovered a huge 

quantity of ai-ms/ainmunition. He informed the then DPO/Bannu who sent 

you to the scene. 'I'hc arm.s/ammunilions were brought in two veliiclcsv^ 

under your supervision to the Police Station.
That while yQiij[iu^h"ed|^th1^U6Tce^S[atio^i^ you look 02 Kashiiikovs. O'i __ 

pistols and boxe.s of live rounds for yourself. Later during counting.again 

'you look another 576~kashnikovs aloligwith boxes of live rounds and 

distributed pistols amongst the police officers, who participated in the raid.

11.;

if
1'

That reportedly you tried to sell olficial trees through your subordinate 

staff on Mandan Road near Police Post “Yak Qabar'k 

IV. d'hat being a supervisory officer,,your above acts has degraded the inn.jgc 

of police in the eyes of police as well as general public. 'j

v. That reportedly you bear stinking'reputations.

By reason of the above, you appear to be guilty of misconduct under the 

Khybcr Pakhiunkhwa Police Rules 1975 and have rendered yoursclfliable to all or any of 

ilic pciuillie.s spccil'icd in the said Rules,

You arc therefore, directed to submit your written defense within seven 

(97) days of the receipt of this Charge Sheet to the Enquiry Ofiiccr/Committec.

Your written defense, if any, should reach the Enquiry Committee \vilhin 

the specified period, failing which it shall be presumed that you have no defense to j)ul in 

and in that case cx-partc action shall be taken against you.

You are directed to intimate whether you desire to be heard in poi-soii or

111.

oilieiw ise.

A statement of allegation is enclosed.

(NASIR KHAN DURRANI) 
Inspector General of ihilicc, 

Khybcr Pakhiunkhwa, Pcsliawnia

h



OFFICli: OF THE 
INSPECTOR GENERAL OF POLICE 

KHYEER PAKin UNKHWA 
Central Police OlTice, Pciihaw.ai:

!V;'

>
DISCIPLINARY ACTION

Nasir Khan Durrani, Inspector General of Police, Khybcr 

I'akhiunkiiwa Peshawar being Competent Authority, am of the opinion that

1

Ml'. Sacccl Khan Bangash, DSP/Rural Circle Banuu (under suspension) now closed to

he has coinniillecl theCl'O has reiulcred him.self liable lo be proceeded against; 

loliowing acts ofomissions/commissions within-the meaning of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa
as

I'olicc Rules 1975(aincndcd 2014).i;

f.
STATEMEN r OF ALLEGATIONS

1 hat on a tip ol inlormation, SHO PS Ghoriwala raided the house of 

Ivhuda Dat at 1 oro Balo Michan Khel on 07.04,2016 anri recovered a'huge 

ciLiantity of arms/ammunition. He informed the then DPO/}3annu who sent 

you to the scene. I'he arms/ammunitions were brought in two vehicles 

under your supervision lo (he Police Station.

Tliat while you reached the Police Station, you look 02 Kashnikovs, 02 

pistols and boxes ot live rounds for yourself. Later during counting again 

you took another 5/6 kashnikovs alongwith boxes of live rounds and 

distributed pistols amongst the police officers, who participated in the raid.

That reportedly you tried Lo sell official trees through your subordinate 

stall on Mandan Road near Police Post “Yak Qabar”.

That being a supervisory officer, your above acts has degraded the image 

ol police in the eyes of police as well as general public.

1 hat reportedly you bear stinking reputations.

The said act of negligence depicts inefficiency, disobedience, indiscipline 

and lack ol prolessionalism which amounts to grave misconduct on his part waiTunting 

stern disciplinary action against him.

I'or the purpose of scrutinizing the conduct of the said offccr With 

icleicnec lo the above altcgal.ions, an Inquiry Committee consisting of the following 
Olfccrs ol Khybcr Pakhtunkhwa is eonsftuted under Police Rules 1975, "

i- Dr. IshfMCI Ahmad YlnnviU, Audi: IGP/InvcsfLmtion. KPIC 'i

ii. Mian Nnscch Jan. DPO/Karnk

1 he Inquiry Committee/officer (s) shall, in accordance with the provision
ol llie said Rules, provide reasonable opportunily of hearing to the accused olfeers, ' 
iccoid and submit its Imding within 07 days of the receipt . of this order. ' 
I'ceommcndations as to punishment or other appropriate action against the accused 
orficcr. ''

!

11.

I

111.

IV.
V

V.

'I

i.
(NASIR KHAN DURRANI) 
Inspector General of Police, 

Khybcr Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.Kf 11,0.
I
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUAL.PESHAWAR.

Appeal No. 1236/2016
Serv/p

Date of Institution ... 

Date of Decision

14.12.2016

02.03.2018

Said Khan Bangash, Ex-DSP, 
Rural Circle, Bannu.

(Appellant)

VERSUS

Tlie provincial Police Officer, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar and 2 others.
... (Respondents)

1.

MR. MUHAMMAD ASIF YOUSAFZAl, 
Advocate For appeltan AT'^^ST -cD

. MR. ICABIRULLAH KHATTAK. 
Additional Advocate General For respondtj^^J

Sen'ice Tvibunal, 
Peshawarr ;

MR. NIAZ MUHAMMAD KHAN. 
MR. AHMAD HASSAN,

CHAIRMAN
MBMBER(Execulive)

.TUDGMENT

NIAZ MUHAMMAD KHAN. CHAIRMAN:- Arguments of the learned counsel

for the parties heard and record perused.
IFACTS

2. The appellant was compulsorily retired on 15.08.2016 against which he Hied the 

revievy petition on 02.09.2016 which was not responded to and thereafter he filed the 

present .service appeal on 14.12.2016. At the very outset this Tribunal informed the

parties that two Judgments have been delivered by this Tribunal bearing sei'vice appeal

nOi 1334/2014 entitled "Shoukat Zaman-vs- Chief Secretary" ow 1 8.07.2017 and service .

appeal nO:55/2015 entitled "Muhammad Javid-vs- Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwci" ■
■ --------------------------------------

on 18.07.2017. In these two judgments on the basis of reported Judgment ol entitled 

"Ahmad Mustafa-vs-lGP, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa and two others'' reported as PL.I 1984

Peshawar 124 had held that the proceedings against DSP's under the Khyber
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Pakhtunkhwa Police Rules 1975 could not be held and declared ullra-varies to this extent

by the august Peshawar High Court.F'

ARGUMENTS

Learned counsel for the appellant argued that the proceedings should have been

taken under the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa government servant (Efficiency and Discipline)

Rules 2011. That the procedure in both the rules i.e 2011 and 1975 mentioned above are

different. That the appellant was prejudiced hy not following the procedure of the rules of

2011.

4. On the other hand learned Addl: Advocate General argued that the authority in

both the rules was IGP. That all the codal formalities were fulfilled.

CONCLUSION.

Without adverting to the merit of the appeal this Tribunal has already delivered
j

two judgments mentioned above on the basis of the judgment of august Peshawar'High 

Court mentioned above. In the light of the said judgment the present appeal is accepted 

and the appellant is reinstated in service. The department is directed to hold de-novt) 

proceedings within a period of 90 days of the receipt of this judgment. The issue of back 

benefits shall be subject to the outcome of the de-novo proceedings and rules on the 

subject. In case the de-novo proceedings are not conducted within the said period then the 

issue ol back benetits shall be decided by the department in accordance with the rules 

like gainful employment etc. Parties are left to bear their own costs. File be consigned to 

the record room.

. 5.

(NlWZ MUHAMMAD KHAN) , 
^ CHAIRMAN

(AHMAD HASSAN) 
MEMBER h<i fyANNOUNCED

02.03.2018
copy

b



V OFFICE OF THE
INSPECTOR GENERAL OF POLICE 

KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 
Central Police Office, Peshawar

7^/18, Dated Peshawar thef^/^^/2018,t^o. S/

ORDER

c A wx fJ'spose of departmental appeal No. 1236/2016 submitted by
Mr Said Khan Bangash, Ex- Deputy Superintendent of Police against punishment order i.e Compulsory 
Retiiemenl on the recommendations of enquiry committee by Worth Inspector General of Police, Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar vide No. S/5545-60/16, dated 15.08.2016 on the following charges;- '

information, SHO PS Ghoriwala raided the house of Khuda Dat at Toro Baio 
07 04.2016 and recovered a huge quantity of arms/ammunition. He informed the 

then DPO/Bannu who sent you to the scene. The arms/ammunitions were brought in two vehicles 
under your supervision to the Police Station.

ii. That while you reached the Police Station, you took 02 Kalashnikovs, 02 pistols and boxes of live 
rounds for yourself. Later during counting again you took another 5/6 Kalashnikovs alongwith
boxes of live rounds and distributed pistols amongst the police officers, who participated in the 
I'ciid.

iii. That reportedly you tried to sell official trees through your subordinate staff on Mandan Road 
Police Post “Yak Qabar.

iv. That being a supervisory officer, your above ac^s has degraded the image of police in the eyes of
police as well as general public. -

V. That reportedly you bear stinking reputations.

near

Mr. Said Khan Bangash, Ex-Deputy Superintendent of Police in accordance with the 
Services Tribunal judgment dated 02.03.2018 announced 
Mr. Said Khan Banga.sh that:-

on Service Appeal No. 1236/2016 of

“ JVUhoiU adverting to the went of the appeal this Tribunal has already delivered two 
judgments mentioned above on the basis of the judgment of august Peshawar High Court mentioned 
above. In the light of the said judgment the present appeal is accepted and the appellant is reinstated in 
service. The department is directed to hold Denovo proceedings within a period of 90 days of the 
receipt of this judgment. The issue of back benefits shall be subject to the outcome of the Denovo 
proceedings and rules on the subject. In case the Denovo proceedings are not conducted within the 
said period then the issue of back benefits shall be decided by the department in accordance with the 
rules like gainful employment etc ”

the Judgment of Service Tribunal Khyber Pakhtunkhwa I, Saiah-ud-Din 
Khan, Inspector General of Police, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar provisionally re-instated 
Ex-DSP/Said Khan Banga.sh into service from the date of compulsory retirement and Denovo proceeding
against him is ordered to he conducted by a committee.

Sd/-
Salah-ucl-Din Khan, PSP 

Inspector General of Police, 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

Enclst; No. & date even.

Copy of above is forwarded for information and necessary action to the:- 
Addl: Inspector General of Police, HQrs: Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

2. Regional Police Officer, Bannu Region, Bannu.
3. PSO to IGP/Khyber Pakhtunkhwa. Peshawar.
4. Assistant Inspector General of Police, Legal, CPO Peshawar.
5. Superintendent of Police, Courts, CPO Peshawar.
6. PRO to IGP/Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.
7. Office Supdt: Secret Branch, CPO, Peshawar.
8. PA to AddI: IGP/HQrs:, PA to DlG/HQrs: &, PA to AIG/Estab: CPO Peshawar.

1.

(SHER AKBAR)
PSP. S.St 

DIG/HQrs:
For Inspector General of Police, 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar

IfTeTii
B



OFFICE OF TFIE 
TOR GENERAL OF FOLK 

KHYBER FAKHTUNKHWA 

Central Folicc Office, Feshawar

INSFEC

rHARGF, SHEET

............ ~r==£S'|=
SLSrs:

of Denovo proceedings.

• A Charge Sheet an

the purpose of Police, Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa I'olicc

the Ihcn

GeneralSnlnh-vKl-Rin Klu.n, Inspector

............. .......

Khuda Dat atToro Balo Michaii IChoPO/Bannu who sent
vehicles

1,

under your supervision to the Police SUtion. Kashnikovs, 02
That while you reached yourself Later durin|i counting again

. pistols and boxes Jlongwith boxes of live rounds and

rr^d^:r a^.iXhce officers, —
Hi That reportedly you tried to sell f

m the eyes of police as well as general public.
bear Stinking reputations.

u.

has degraded the image
IV.

of police in 
That reportedly youV. f misconduct under the 

to all or any olof the above, you appear to be guiUy ^
1975 and have rendered youisel! liablBy reason

iGiybev Pakhtunkhwa Police Rules 
the penalties specified m the said Rules.

defense within seven
You are therefore, directed to onicer/Committee.

(07) days of the receipt of this Charge Shed lo the V.nquuy
. i.r ■,r..nv should reach the Enquiry

S take^ag”;^ ^

irv Committee within 
defense to pul inno

desire to be heard in person or
directed to intimate whether youYou are

otherwise.
A statement of allegation is cnclo.sed.

5F(SAEAH-LD-Dlt^
Inspector OerrefaTof PoliOt, 

Khyber Paklitunkhwa, Peshawai.
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OFFICE OF THE
INSPECTOR GENERAL OF POLICE 

KTIYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 
Central Police Office, Peshawar i

7Mi

DISCIPLINARY ACTION r

-i VI, Salah-ud-Din Khan, Inspector General of Police, Khyber PaklitunMiwa 
Peshawar being Competent Authority, am of the opinion that Mr. Said Khan Bangash, 
the then DSP/Rural Circle Bannu has rendered himself liable lo be proceeded against; as 
he has committed the following acts of omissions/commissions within the meaning of the 
KJiybcr Pakhtunkhwa Police Rules 1975(Qmended 2014).

STATEMENT OF ALLEGATIONS

That on a tip of information, SPIO PS Ghoriwala raided the house of 
Khuda Dat at Toro Balo Michan Khel on 07.04,2016 and recovered a huge 
quantity of arms/ammunition. He informed the then DPO/Bannu who sent 
you to the scene. The arms/ammunitions were brought in two vehicles 
under your supervision to the Police Station.
That while you reached the Police Station, you took 02 Kashnikovs, 02 
pistols and boxes of live rounds for yourself. Later during counting again 
you took another 5/6 kashnikovs alongwith boxes of live rounds and 
distributed pistols amongst the police officers, who participated in the raid.
That repoiledly you tried to sell official trees through your subordinate 
stuff on Miindnn Road near Police Post “Yak Qiibnr”.
That being a supervisoi7 officer, your above acts has degraded the image 
of police in the eyes of police as well as general public. j
That reportedly you bear stinking reputations. |
The said act of negligence depicts inefficiency, disobedience, indiscipline 

and lack of professionalism which amounts to grave misconduct on his part warranting 
stern disciplinary action again.st him. '

For the purpose of scrutinizing the conduct of the said officer with 
reference to the above allegations, an Inquiry Committee consisting of the following 
Officers of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa is constituted under Police Rules 1975.

. My. m
i. M V . I LA v, VV.^ k jKv <
ii. • W) _____S> ^ d‘=AU\\

i.
■ •

/
1

1.

1

I

11.

111.' ; •

IV.

V.. I.!
1

IkK .

_4-.

•'I
,

O
The Inquiry Committee/officer (s) shall, in accordance with the provision 

of the said Rules, provide reasonable opportunity of hearing to the accused officers, 
record and submit its finding within 07 days ol‘ the receipt of this order, 
recommendations as to punishment or other appropriate action against the accused 
officer.

t I
1

J

&

M- (SALAH-UD-DIN'^AN>FSP 
Inspector GeneralVf Poli^jL^—- 

Khyber Palchtunlch^rl^^sfia^ar.
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:y Respected Sir, ,

Kindly refer to your charge sheet/statement of allegations 

No.S/1551-54/18, dated Peshawar the 25/04/2018 issued to me by Worthy Inspector 

. General.of Police KPK Peshawar. Which is delivered to me on 27-04-2018.

It is submitted that 1 was posted as DSP Rular Circle Bannu w.e.f 21-6-2014 to 

3-6-2016. On 3-6-2016 I was closed to CPO Peshawar on complaint and was served 

with the charge sheet No.S-4592-93/16 on 14-6-2016 and an inquiry committee 

i comprising of Awal Khan RPO Kohat and Mian Naseeb Jan DPO Karak was 

! ■ constituted. After completion of inquiry the.then IGP KPK Peshawar awarded me the 

major, punishment of compulsary retirement vide order No.-Nos/5545-aO dated 

15-8-2016. I submitted review petition dated 2-9-2016 which was not considered by ■ 

the then IGP hence I preffered appeal No.1236/2016 in the KPK Service Tribunal 

Peshawar. The KPK service Tribunal vide order dated 2-3-2018 reinstated me and 

ordered the donove Inquiry. The order of KPK sorvico tribunal Una been 

implemented and I have been served with the charge sheet / summary of ellegations. 

As already submitted all the five charges leveled against me are false and basless. 

Serial wise reply to the charges is subitted as under . j

; ■

■y

;

I
r' :

.ii’ 3.

•Si. T.-

t
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*•1-. Charge No.:1 That on a tip of inforrnation SHO PS Ghoriwala raided the house 

pf.Khuda Dad at Toro.Balo Michan Khel on 07-04-2016 and recovered a huge 

quantity of.arms/ammuriitions. he informed the then DPO Bannu who send you the 

scene the arms / ammunitions were brought in two vehicles under your supervision 

- ,to-the police station..,

Reply to the charge No.1

This .charge legally does not come under the defination of an offence. I on the 

‘ direction of the DPO had proceeded to the spot as a supervisory officer. The SHO 

narrated the detail^of the'recovery and despatch of murasla to the police station PS 

' for registration of the case. Due to my presence and supervision on the spot nothing 

urvto-word happend.
2-ChargG No.2. That while you reached to the Police station you took 02 

Kalashinkovs.02 Pistols and boxes of live rounds for your self later during counting 

again you took another 5/6 Kalashnikovs alongwith boxes, of live round and 

distributed pistols amongst the police officers, who participated in the raid.

■■
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Reply to the Charge No. 2

Charge No 2 Is false, frivolous and basless. No complaint by my senior officer i.e

RPO, DPO and SP Investigation Bannu has ever been made against me nor by the

accuesed involved in the case. But the things were found correct and no complaint of

: any sort was’ made against me. A joint investigation team was constituted for
'TV.O

investigation in to the case. Tiil now there is complaint against me from any quarter 

I ’ but even then i was charge sheeted. Only Abdur Razaq SHO PS Ghori Wala has 

falsely, malaciously and malafidely given statement against me. i submit here with 

written'and solid proof of my innocense in the following paras. Charge No.2 is re 

produced as under. '

That while you reached to the police station you took 02 Kalashanikovs 02 Pistols 

'and'boxes of live rounds for your self. Later during counting again you look another 

• 5/6 Kashanlkovs alongwith boxes of live rounds and distributed pistois amongst the 

police'offlcers, who participatition the raid.

’••vf

I

i.
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4.

}''

r-
i;

i;"' In this regard It is submitted that the injjuiry committe had recorded the
■ ' ' ■ i

statement of 1., Abdur Razaq SHO, 2. ASI Jamshad Khan 3. Feroze Khan Muhdirrar

of PS’Ghoriwala, The SHO falsely stated that when they reached the police
* i ' * * ' ' ' '

station I took two kalashnlkovs and two pistols and kept the same In my vehicle 

. , after tha'tl'the arms/ammonltlon were counted and recovery memo was 

' ■ ' . prepared'ln the PS and case’was reglstered.The statement of SHO is falseiand

basless just to create doubt in the case to help the accused in acquitle. The inquiry 

committee has admitted in there report that the charge No.2 was parliallly been 

proved upto taking away 02 kalashnlkovs and 02 pistols by the defaulter officer. 

Which means that there was no solid proof of any misconduct on my part and the 

, . punishment , awarded on such'flimsy proof is agianst law and justice.(Copies of the 

. statement of SHO during the inquiry process alongwith cross examination paper and 

• statmenent bWore the court of ATC Bannu by Abdur Razaq SHO annexure. A and 

copy of the inquiry committee report is annexure A-1.
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('During inquiry cross examination of Abdur Razaq'SHO, was conducted wherein 

■ his statement has been proved false and basless. The SHO during cross
' . ^ % S f ' ' ' ‘ ' '

examination has admitted that the 'arms and ammonation was. counted on the spot 

and recovery memo and murasla were also drafted on the spot. Similarly during
I’.'.V'
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• vi

cross examintion the SHO [i.ad denied the distribution of arms/ammunition by the 

defaulter officer on the spot and in the police station and this negated the charge 

'No.2 leveled against me. Copy of recovery memo is annexer B. The investgating 

officer had reached to the spot and the recovered arrris and ammunition according to 

the recovery memo was handed over to him who aisc prepared a sep{^ate recovery 

memo which is annexer C. And when he reached the police station the case had 

been registered.( Copy of the FiR is annexure D.

:

i,

I-
S'

'.v;

Mil. The Inquiry committee totlay neglected the cross examination of SHO 

Abdur Razaq which is a solid proof of his faleshood. According to his statment the 

arms and ammunition were oeighter counted in the police station nor he had handed 

over the same to the Muharrar. In fact the arms ammunition were handed over to th 

■ muharrar by Hidayat Ur Rehman Inspector/ 10 from the investigation staff.

!*

-.1
\ I

e
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IV. ' During trial of the case in ATC Bannu the statement of Abdur Razaq SHO 
. was recorded on oath on 12-11-2016 where-in he has given the statement in / 

contradiction with his statement before the inquiry committee. He has admitted in the /, 

court that all the proceedings were carried out on the spot and the arms ammonation 

were handed over to the lO on the spot which was ^aled by him on the spot Which 

is a clear proof of his falsehood. His contradictory statements shoud 

. , ‘. considered with regard to the charge No.2 this should have, been considered

T

I'

'<■.also be

as well.
: 'V

V; ' ' The statement of ASI Jamshad Khan who is a rnarjinal witness to the recovery 

memo alsO'contradicts the statement of Abdur Razaq SHO. According to his , 

statement the recovery momo. and murasla were drafted on the spot. Counting was 

not made in the police station. ASI Jamshad Khan during his statement before the

5

A'
Tl inquiry committee stated that he did not know anything about the allegations leveled 

‘ against the defaulter officer he further disclosed that he■S. s
was one of the memberjof

,■ the raiding party and present on the spot during the whole proceedings but

B

no
'..i- ‘ ; arms/ammunition was distributed by the defaulter officer. His statement totally

negates the charge No.2 and’inquiry report, which is a clear proof of my 

■■ innocence.The examination in cheif and his replies to the cross examination speaks 

: ; Wfti of my innocence. (Copies of the statement and Cross examination before the

■’i I

•5
•:.KI ■T • I

'i*
• ' inquiry.committee are annexure E.

i. -■ , ..i .



“\

**

.vl. Feroze.Khan Muharrar during his statment before the inquiry committee 

contradicts, the statement of Abdur Razaq SHO in'respect of charge No. 2 above . 

Feroze Khan Muharrar has catagorically stated that all the 

handed over to him by Hidayat Ur Rehman Inspector/lO

also

arms and ammunition was .

which was already sealed in
,a parcel and is lying in the Mall Khana of the police station. The statement of Feroze 

,Khan muharrar contradicts the statement of SHO and is a solid proof of my 

not considered by the inquiry committee.(Copyl^ihnocence but unfortunatly 

of the statement and 

before the court ATC Bannu are annexure F.

was

cross examination before the inquiry committee and statment

I

; VII. .The statement of Hidayat Ur Rehman Inspector/ 10 recorded on oath as PW-7
(in ATC. Bannu is sufficient to contradict the statement of Abdur Razaq SHO.

his statement the Abdur Razaq SHO had counted and taken in to his' 

, '^oaitiofi all the arms and ammunition on the spot and handed over the same to him'
(

i
. ;‘V',on the spot who further handed over the same in seal condition to muharrar in the 

. . police station.(Copies of the statement of Hidayat Ur Rehman Inspector lO before the 

court annexure G.

'S-

s* ■■>

•> ,:
..yiii. That the defence witness Rehmatullah ASl PS Ghoriwala was an importent
^witness but.the inquiry committee did not record his statement. His statement

f

•K*

oifecorded on oath in ATC Bannu contradict the.statement of Abdur Razaq SHO. The 

■ i.^statement ,of Abdur Razaq SHO has been proved false and basless in. the light of
■ ( .statements of PWs recorded on oath in the ATC Bannu.( Copies of court statemnt of 

, Rehmatullah ASl as PW-3 , Feroze Khan MHC4r as PW-1, Abdur Razaq SHO as PW-2 • 

on oath in the court 

a solid proof of baseless of the chrage 

of statement of the SHO

,1 •
;l •• .

^and.Inpector.Hidayat Ur Rehman ' as PW-7 which are. recorded 

,T, of ATC Bannu are annexure H which

\i-
,1

ere

\No.2 and Inquiry committee report and for the falseness

Abdur Razaq.

• r

I4i
(.

K Charge No.,^3 That reportedly you tried to sell official trees through your 

subordinate staff on Mandan road near police post "Yaq Qabar .

;
p-, . ■ ^

O ,

\
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r
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■■ ;Replyto the charge ili ; The allegation were manipulated to tarnish my good image 

. ; Again allegation of attempt through subordinate have been leveled with no 

. explanation that how and who foiled the attempt.

I
■

V• *,
:i .

In respect to charge No. 3 leveled 

report has remarked in para No
aganisl mo the inquiry committee ,in

. 3 that the allegations of cutting/selling
■ have not been stablished through plausible evidence.

their

of trees ;

f
\

. ;4- Charge N0.4. That being a supervisory officer of his above acts has degraded the 
image of police in the eyes of pf police as well as general public.

- Reply to the charge No.4 I •/
am proud to appraise your good-self that I joined the•*1

police department as constable in the year 1978 and in view of good performance 

possessing high professional qualitiesand'
' ih:;'
Superintendent^of Police in the year 2014 

■ especially for action against the miscreants

was elevated to the rank of Deputy 

I was noted for good policing duties i

and hardened crininals
commanded as SHO and RPOs have appreciated my performance, 

does not change abruptly. I was noted as

I have 

Human conduct
good police officer for long span of period 

therefore, the present allegations of stinking reputation »are unsubstantiated and
. My promotion to the rank Deputy Superintendent of Police from the 

Constable is ample proof of my good

baseless. r-'-'
C! •• rank of■:

service carrier. I have participated in various 
. . encounters jA,ith outlaws and was on front line in the fight against terrorism. I

• ' like to make reference to the
• -.r-nv”.

If

would
one of. encounters in the jurisdiction. of Police station

^ sterzai Kohat in which police party was commanded by me where four proclaimed

Offenders along with gang leader namely Balo were killed. The said gang of

most wanted 

of PS Havid

..." criminal vvas involved in murder of four Police officers likewise One 

’■’•proclaimed offender I
was killed during encounter in the jurisdiction 

- Bannu. The police party was under my command 

Khel area of district Bannu

.f.

i

m
as SDPO Rural Circle Bannu. Jani

was declared no go area for the last ten years and I 
- the first Police officer who conducted search and strike operation in the

1 was

area and
•- T Regional Police Officer Bannu

recommended my performance vide letter No
■ . 2963-64/PA. dated 19-5-2015. Copy enclosed

. Furthermore I have been able to earn

ance of the year 2Q15

same may please be examined for true evaluation

4, good ACR for the last several years and especially the perform 

. were appreciatecj In the ACR the f •

of my conduct.
I-!•
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V*" • • Lastly this is also brought to your kind notice that one of my brothers Syed Zulfiqar

Ahmed LHC Police department and one relative were informer of Abid Ali DIG Police

; Bannu ( Shaheed ) the then DPO Kohat who were killed by the miscreants on the'•■T '.
t'

: ' sole ground of assisting the Police. Does it appeal to prudent mind that 1 would ruin
s» •

t

. , 'any carrier for pitty two kalashnikovs and two pistols that two of country made.

V '’ >7y ‘ < 5- > • Charge No 5: That reportedly you bear stinking reputation.
‘i* '.V■ ■- •

I / Reply to the charge No.5

/ .In this respect it is submitted that this charge is totally false and baseless and

-

the light of allegations of stinking reputation the matter was secretly probed 

-inquiry committee but no plausible evidence or any kind of material was 

■ y-:,U * received by the said, committee to established this allegations In this regard the

"f■ e.
; the ex inquiry committee has also reported that this charge has not been N

. i
stablished against me through any source.

«y
V . <

i-
> s-

I
• V' .. report of inquiry committee is worth perusal.

■ : ' 7^ It'Is therefore, humbly requested that I may please be exonerated of the charges the 

charges Leveled agaist me are false and basless and were not prove druing the

•c -'s . of causing damage'to my good ' reputationt. Furthermore
If'i 'O*'

^ - knowledge that the immediate superior officers of appellant i.e Regional Police

i’ U Officer, Superintendent of Police investigation Bannu and District Police Officer

!: Bannu has'made any complaint aganist appellant as nothing has been received oni ^ '
■) their part to appellant till date. 1 would also like to be heard in person for apprising >
i . - *5'. '

>' “'’v s,. ' your qood seif with real situation of the incident and reasons behind maligning the

?: ■ 
t

fr;
'it ' - '■:

t

ex-departmental inquiry proceedings. The charges were mainpulated with sole airr

appellant is not in the. >1^ I •I

r

;
appellant.

Yours Obediently

A

. • ' m
■i■ 1''

■

■*:

•t ■ Y (Said Khan Bangash] 

DSP CPO Peshawar I:
• •

Dated 03-05-2018
f ■

f
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■ • ■ r
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XA IDE-NOVO INQUIRY PROCEEDINGS AGAINST

This consolidated inquiry report will dispose of the. de-novo 

departmental inquiry proceedings' initiated against DSP Said Khan 
Bangash the then DSP Rural Bannu proceeded against 
departraentally by the ' Inspector General of Police Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar vide' CPO I.etter No. 1551-54/18, dated 
25.04.2018.

DSP SAID KHAN BANGASH THE THEN DSP RURAL CIRCLE BANNU

1.1)

1.2) Ex-DSP Rural Said Khan Bangash was issued charge sheet and 
statement of allegations vide OPO reference No. 1551-54/18, dated 
25.04.2018 which contained the following allegations:

That on a tip of information, SHO PS Ghoriwala raided the 
house of Khuda Dad at Toro Bale Michan Khel on 07.04.2016 

and recovered a huge quantity of arms/amraunitions. He 
informed the then DPO/Bannu who sent you to the scene. The 
arrns/arnmunitions were brought in two vehicles under your 
supervision to the Police Station.
That while you reached the Police Station, you to.ok 02 
Kalashnikovs, 02 Pistols and boxes of live rounds for yourself. 
Later, during counting again you took another 5/6 Kalashnikovs 
alongwith boxes of live rounds and distributed pistols amongst 
the police officers, who participated in the raid.
'Phat reportedly^ you tried to sell official trees through your 
subordinate staff on Manda.n Road near Police Post “Yak Qabar”. ' 
That being a supervisory olTicer, your above acts has degraded 
the image of police in the eyes of Police as well as general public. 
That reportedly you bear stinking reputation.

1.

11.

111.

IV.

V.

For scrutinizing the conduct of ex-DSP Rural Said Khan Bangash, the 
Inspector General of Police Khyber I^akhtunkhwa constituted an 
inquiry committee vide his. office No. 1551-54/18, dated 25.04.2018 
comprising the following members, in order to ascertain the factuality 
and fix responsibility, in to the charges against alleged police official.

a. Mr. Sher Akbar Khan (DIG HQrs)
b. Mr. Irfan Ullah (AIG Establishment) __________
c. Mr. Waseem Riaz Khan (SP Gantt)

1.3)

Mil I Isftt
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,1.4) On 23.5.2018. Said Khan Bangash, Ex-DSP Rural, objected and ^ 
submiUed^ an appiicatibn for removal of one member of inquiry 

committee (Mr.Irfanullah, AIG Establishment).
Mr Irfanullah, AIG Establishment

/

subsequently replaced . with
Mr. Waseem Khalil, (SP HQs CCP) in the inquiry committee 
order

was
on the

of Worthy Inspector General of Police Khyber Pakhtunkhwa vide 
Order No.S/2081-83/18, dated Peshawar the 29/05/2018.

1.5) It is woith mentioning that the aforementioned inquiry was a de-novo 
inquiry which was conducted on the direetion of Service Tribunal vide order 
dated 02.03.2018.

2) ENQUIRY PROCEEDINGS:

2.1) Said Khan Bangash DSP Rural had been given the copies of charge 
sheet and statement of a.llc;ga,tions vide vide CPO memo reference No. 
1551-54/1.8, dated 25.04.2018. lie had been directed to submit his 
written reply and any other evidence to the inquii'y committee within 7 

days of the receipt of charge sheet and statement of allegations. He 
subm.itted his written reply to the inquiry committee on 03.05.2018. 
(Annex-A)

ex-

2.2) Ihe Inquii'y committee also examined the following witnesses who 
were acquainted with the facts of the inquiry.

i. Haji Ghulam Raziq (Then SHO Police Station Ghoriwala)
ii. damshed AH ASI (witness of recovery memo)

iii. Feroz Khan (Then Muharrir PS Ghoriwala)
Ihe statements of the aforementioned police officials is attached as

Annex-B.

2.3) Inquiry committee examined
as well as other police officials individually and gave them opportunity to 
cross examine each

DSP Rural Ba.nnu Sa.id Khan Bangashex-

other in detail.

2.4) Each allegation was 

was given opportunity to defend himself in view of the allegations.
separateh^ inquired and delinquent police officer

2 .

iTTPifPQHi I i



3) BRIEF FACTS OF THE INQUIRY:

I he brief iactvS leading to the instant inquiry are that on a tip of 
information, SHO PS Ghoriwala. raided the house of Khuda Dad at 
Toro Balo Miehan Khel 07.04.2016 and recovered a huge quantity 
of arms/ammunitions. He informed the then DPO/Bannu who had

on

sent ex-DSP Rural Bannu Said Khan Bangash (delinquent police 
ofricer) to the scene. When ex-DSP Rural Bannu Said Khan Bangash 
reached the spot, he took 2 pistols and 2 SMGs for his personal 
and kept the same in his vehicle.

use

.2) Haji Ghulam Radq, the then SHO PS Ghoriwala who had received the3
information about the illegal weapons was examined in detail. He 
stated that he had received information about illegal 
arrns/ammunitions stored in the house of Khuda. Dad at Toro Balo
Miehan Khel. After he reached the spot, he called DPO Bannu who 
deputed the then ex-DSP Rural Said Khan Bangash to reach the spot. 
After some time, ttx-DSP Rural Said Khan Bangash reached the.spot.
As per the statement of the then SHO Ghulam Raziq, when 
a.rms/ammunitions were being shifted from the house to the police 
vehicle, Said Khan Bangash took 2 pistols and 2 SMGs for his ■ 
persona] use and kept the same in ITis^'OTlcial vehicle. Ghulam Raziq : 
the then SHO PS Ghoriwala stated that ex-DSP Rural Said Khan , 
Bangash. also suggested him to take some arrns/arnrnun.itions for 
personal use but he didn’t do that.

\ i

/.aJ

3.3) Haji Ghulam Raziq, the then SHO PS Ghoriwala, stated that 
arras/ammunitions wei'e then taken to Police Station Ghoriwala where 
they were counted and it turned out that total 430 pistols, 99SMGs 
and around 47000 live rounds had been recovei-ed. He stated' that 
these weapons w^ exclusive of the weapons already taken by ex-DSP ' 
rural Said Khan Bangash. He stated that on the same day, he had ' 
informed DPO Bannu about the fact that ex-DSP Said Khan Bangash 
had taken some weapons for his personal use.

3.4] During the course of inquiry Haji Ghulam Raziq was asked if any 
other police officer at the spot had seen the delinquent police officer 
taking weapons? Ghulam Raziq the then SHO PS Ghoriwala replied 
that there was no other police ofricial present in the house as all police 
officials had surrounded the house and onty Ja.rnshed Ali (who was

a



_msidc the room handing over the weapons to..SJ-I01 and ex-DSP"S'aid 
Khan Bangash were present along with him.

\
•;

v3.5) Ghulam Raziq was further asked if there was previous history of 
enmity between him and ex-DSP Rural Said Khan Ba.ngsh to whieh he 
replied in negative.

3.6) Ghulam Raziq the.then SMO PS Ghoriwala was asked if ex-DSP Said 
khan picked up the weapons randomly or he selected some special 
ones. He replied that though ex-DSP Said Khan Bangash had tried to 
select good weapons but since all were locally made, it did not help 
much.

3.7) During inquiry ex-DSP Rural Said Khan Bangash was examined in 
detail. He stated that on 7.4.2016, he received a. call from DPO Bannu
who directed him to reach the spot where huge number of 
arms/ammunitions had been recovered, When he reached the spot, 
he Ghulam' Raziq • had already counted the ! 
a.rrns/ammunitions and loaded the same in the police vehicle.. He | 
brushed aside the allegation stating that when he reached the spot, j 
SHO Raziq Khan had already counted the arms/ammunitions and 

that as per statement of the SHO in the court, recoveiy memo was 
prepared at the spot and report (Murasla) was sent from there.

SHOsaw

3.8) fix DSP Said Khan Bangash further contended that there were 
contradictions in the statements of the SHO and he concocted the 
story to give benefit to the accused of the case.

3.9) Ex-Dsp Said Khan Bangash further stated that from recovery memo at 
the spot to lodging of FIR, the weapons recovered have been 
mentioned as 430 pistols, 99 SMGs and 47000 of rounds. Had he 
taken some weapons for his use, the number of recovered weapons 
would have been fTigher than those mentioned in FIR.

f

3.10) Ex-DSP Rural Said Khan Bangash in his defence stated that there 
were many police officers present at. the spot but no one has 

. supported the- allegations of SHO. Inquiry committee asked from Ex- 
DSP Rural Said Khan Bangash if anyone have denied the same in his 
favour to which he replied in negative.

4
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3.11) [ hroughouL the inquii*)^ proceedings
Bangash extensively relied upon the contradiction in the statements of 
the then SHO PS Ghoriwala Ghulam Raziq in front of court and 
front of inquiry committee.

ex- DS P Ru ra 1 Sard'"^khan

/ )
in

3.12) During inquiry, other relevant police officials 

this regard Jamsed Ali,
Moharrar were summon^

were also examined. In 
reeovery memo witness and Feroz Khan

Both officials narrated that the 
shifted to police station. And it 
rnurasla and

weapons were recovered and later 
at the police station where 

1 ecovery memo were prepared. They neither supported 
the allegation against the ex-DSP Rural SaiT Khan R^ng^ 

denied showing complete ignoranee about the issue.

was

nor

3.13) As far as the allegation of selling the officials trees is concerned, 
inquii'y Committee tried to gather cvidhritT^ and record 
relevant police officials but couldn’tTiM

slntemCnts' of
■any.

4. FINDINGS OF THE INQUIRY

4.1) From the perusal of statements and cross examination of the 
delinquent officer and other police officers acquainted with the facts of 
the inquiry and contents of the case file' of FIR 
07.04.2016 u.s lvSAA/7ATA, it is established that ex-DSP Rural Said 
Khan Bangash reached the spot in compliance with a lawful order of 

DPO Bannu who, had been informed by SHO PS Ghoriwala. about the 
recovei-y of the weapons on 07.04.2016.

no. 148 dated\

4.2) Duiing the course of inquiry, it is established beyond any doubt that 
when ex-DSP Rural Said Khan Bangash reached the spot, he took 2 
SMGs and 2 Pistols for himself. Hence the s^cond~alle^.tion is proved 

to the extent that he took 2 pistols and 2 SMGs from the spot and 
, inquiry committee cc)uTd~IiotnuTd~ ^ ~
more weapons and live rounds in the PS.

any evidence/proof of him taking

4.3) It is worth mentioning that an SHO of a police station hardly dares 

maligning his immediate supervisory officer until and unless there 
exists irrefutable evidence. The allegation of ex-DSP Rural Said Khan 

Bangash that SHO concocted the whole story and there 
contradictions in his statements in order to g.ive benefit to the accused 
doesn t hold water because had SHO been in favor of giving benefit to

were

5 .
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the accused, why would he raid him in the first place? Moreover, if 

there was any contradiction in the statements of SHO why the 
delinquent police officer didn’t take action against him and why bcine 
a supervisory officer he failed to stop SHO from doing the 
these questions, the same. To

answers of ex-DSP Rural Said Khan Banaash 
■not found satisfactory.were

4.3) 'I'he tffird allegation against ex-DSP Rural Said Khan Bangash related u
O sc mg o official trees could not be proved beyond a shadow of 

doubt.

4.4) The fourth allegation that the„ , acts of ex-DSP Rural Said Khan
Bangash have degraded the image of police is proved as 'taking
weapons for personal use from recovered case property indeed brings 
iPad name to police deptt. '

4.5) 7'he fifth allegation against ex-DSP Rural Said Khan Bangash of 
bearing stinking reputation was inquired and from the scrutiny of his 
character roll, it transpired that he was issued two displeasure notices 

vide letter no. 1047/PA dated 15.6.2004 and 1704-41/PA dated 
8.04.2014 and there were adverse remarks in his two ACRs for the 

years 2004 and 2008. From the remarks of senior police officers jotted 
Clown in displeasure notices and ACRs, the said , 
stinking reputation is substantiated, hence proved

allegation of bearing

5. RECOMMENDATIONS

5.1) After examining the delinquent police officer 
related to the i ' ■

and other police officers 
^ Committee, has come to the considered opinion

o Bangash has been found guilty of taking
SMGs and 2 Pistols for his personal use from the recovery made by 

the then SHO PS Ghoriwala Ghulam Raziq thus bringing bad name to

6



5.2) Based,, , “ aforementioned findings, the inquiry eommittee
therefore recommends. ex-DSP Rural Said Khan Bangash for 

punishment under the Police 
(amended 2014).

major
Efficiency & Disciplinary Rules 1975

(SHER AKBAR) 
PSP, S.St
DIG MQrs

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 
Police, Peshawar

(WASEEM RIAZ KHAN)PSP
SP Gantt: GCP Peshawar

(WA 3^M KHALIL)
SP l-icirs CCP Peshawar
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KliVBER PAKirriJNKHWA , ^ 

Ccniral Police Ori’ice. Pcsliawar

?S7c.-v<V201S05 ONo. S/ ;7 le

5=
FINAL St-TOVV CAUSE NOTICE

1. WI-VEREAS, you Said Khan Bangash .DSP. while posted as 15SP Rural
Circle Bannu, committed gross misconduct as ,defined in Police Rules 1P75 (amended 
2014), .Yoti were issued Charge Sheet alongwith the Slaiement ot Allegations and the 
departmental proceedings culnrinaled in your compulsory retirement iVom service. You 
filed Sei'vice Appeal No. 1236/2016 was disposed of by court order dated 02.03.2018 and 
case was remanded to respondent department for De-novo proceedings. An enquiry 
committee was constituted under Police Rules 1975 comprising ol DlG/HQrs:. SP Cantt: 
r’oshawar aird SP/Headquarters Peshawar for conducting De-novo proceedings.

WHEREAS, the enquiry committee conducted de-novo enquiry 
proceedings and full opportunity of defence was provided to you. You wci'C associated 
with the enquiry proceedings and were personally heaici. 'fhe committee reported that the 
allegations leveled in (he charge sheet are established and recommended you for major 
punishment under the Police Efficiency & Disciplinary Rules 1975' (amended 2014),

AND WHEREAS, on going through the findings and recommendations 
of Enquiry Committee, the material placed on record and other connected papers 
including your defence before the said Enquiry Committee. 1 am salisEed that you Itave 
committed gross misconduct and are guilty of the charges leveled against you as per 
Charge Sheet/Statemenl of Allegations conveyed to you vide S/1551-54/18. dated 
31.05.2018,

2.

3.

■V

NOW 'I'ilEREEORE, I. Muhammad 'lahir. Inspector General of 
Police, as Competent Authority have tentatively decided to impo.se upon you. one or 
more ntaior penalities including the penalty of‘'Di.smi.s.sal from Service" under Police 
Rules-1975 (amended'in 2014),

You are therefore, required to Show Cause within seven (07) days of the 
receipt of this Notice, as to why the aforesaid penalty should not be imposed upon you. 
failing which it shall be presumed that you have no defence to offer and c\-parte action 
shall be taken against you, Meanwhile also intimate whether you desire to be heard in 
person or otherwise, Copy of enquiry report is enclosed.

4.

/M i

MM A I) TAIHR) PSP(MUTIA 
' Inspector General of Police, 
Khyber Pakhiunkhwa. Peshawar,

MU. SAID KHAN BANGASH,
,l)eniitv Suneriniendent of Police 
( fhe then DSP Rural Circle Bannu)

iTTSS'ffB
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Before the worthy,Inspector General of Police KPK, Peshawar
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Said khan Bangash DSP CPO Peshawar
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proceedings .are not conducted within the said period then the issue, of .. . 
back benefit's shall be decided by the department'in accordance with the 

rules.

2) The De-Novo inquiry has not yet been completed despite passing iiiui'e than 
90 days. It is also a matter of record that the judgment ot the August 
tribunal was communicated to your good office on 26/6/2018 copy of the 
letter No dispatch Receipt is attached)

3) That the-execution petition against your good office has been filed .by 
me coupled with the application for granting interim relief mainly on 
two grounds, No 1 is to grant all the back benefits and secondly for 
giving direction to your good office to provide me the opportunity to 
adduce my evidence to discard the so called allegation against. me. It 
has also been' prayed in the application that the members of inquiry 
committee has refused from giving me the opportunity to cross examining 
the witnesses if any. Your good office is put to notice, and submission 

of reply on date fixed.,(copy of execution petition before the august 
service tribunal and interim application is attached) . :

4) That- with at most respect and veneration it is stated the de-novo' 
proceedings, were initiated and i was charge sheeted, the I'eply of which 
was timely submitted by me, during the pendency of the de-novo 
proceeding i through written application requested the members of the 

inquiry 'committee to summon some of the material witness i.e. 
investigating officer of the criminal case and ASI Rahiiiatu 1 11 ah witness 

of the recovei'y memo, beside the written application the esteem membei's 
of the inquiry committee wei'e also through another
application to summon the police officials which wei'e the member of the 
raiding party. It was also requested that the applicant must be given

requested

the opportunity of cross examining the above witness as il tins right is 
conferred by the constitution of Islamic Republic of Pakistan (copy of 
application is attached) All the allegation has been vehemently denied 

by me in reply of the charge sheet and statement of allegation

5) That an application:to the members of inquiry committee was submitted by 

me on 7/5/2018 for stinimonihg the material witnesses and, for giving, the, 
opportunity to cross examined the witnesses if any, but the I'equest was 
turn down as the same was not,entertained because neither the statement f ; 
of any witness was recorded on oath in me presence- nor' the opportuni.ty 

of cross examination was given to,me accordingly accoi'dingly. .In spite 
of conducting the fresh inquiry according to the directives of the 

August service tribunal reliance is place on the previous inquiry.

•n



concern quarter has also been given for.providing me the attested copies 

of .the note sheets of the inquiry,, statement of witnesses and cross 
examination of witnesses if any? Your good office is not only 
humi1iating me without just cause, but also making the will full 
disobedience of the orders of the August tribunal.

iO)That the,members of inquiry committee have.prepared their mind to pass a 

major punishment even without giving me-the opportunity to defend-myself 
by producing evidence.

i.l)That the opportunity of the cross examination is malafildy and purposely 
avoided by the inquiry committee because some of the material witnesses 
of the case have recorded their statement in the court of law and they 
have been crossed examined before the court of anti-terrorism, their 
statement in the court are self-contradictory, and all those statement 
are also in glare contradiction with the charge sheet too, which ai'e in 
no way supporting their stance and obviously their statements are 
favoring the applicant, therefore the inquiry committee is constantly
refusing to accept any evidence on my part.

12)That the , inquiry committee is intentionally and deliberately not 
observing the law of the land and the pre-requisite formalities which 
the inquiry committee must observe under the E&D and police rules rather 

• they seem • more interested to pass a major punishment against the 
applicant without giving the applicant to even defend himself.

i3)That it has been categorically held in the inquiry I'eport that witnesses 
namely. Ghulam f^azaq SHO, Jamshed khan ASl, and feroz khan MHC were 
called and examined and opportunity of defence was also provided to the 

applicant, this contention of the inquiry officers is totally wrong, 
incorrect and vehemently denied in fact no statement of any was ever 
recorded on oath by the inquiry officers in the presence 1 my. Similarly 

the applicant was also deprived from providing the oppoi'tuniLy to cross
examined any witness.

.bl)lt is my basic fundamental light that the opportunity of cross 
examination and self-defense must be provided, the police rules as well 
as E&D rules also confer this right to me that 1 must be treated in 

accordance with law. The act of the inquiry officers is highly contrary 

to the law, in fact the inquiry officers are committing gross misconduct 
by denying my basic fundamental, because being the high ups of the 

department a huge responsibility lies upon the shoulders of members of

WTifflB



inquiry officer and they are under the statutory obligation to strictly 
observe the rule of law.

1.5) ihut if. any adverse order is passed against me without giving me the
chance to defend my case it will badly deteriorate the image of my the 
entire department in the eye of and it will also amount to 
curbing and suffocating the rule of law, the inquiry officers are in way 

authorize to decide my case according to their vims, and wishes. Being a 
citizen ,and public servant of the state it is my basic right to be 
tieated accordingly. I have served in the department for about 40/41 
years and have render sacrifices for

masses

my motherland and for the . 
department too, no one is authorized to snatch my bread and butter and 
punish me for the offence which 1 never did, nor proved.

16 With at most respect and veneration it is stated in reply of the first 
paragraph of the final show cause notice that 1 never ever committed
anything wrong, even there is not a single complaint against me during 

my long term service, the instant proceeding were initiated on the basis 
of anonymous complaint and previously 1 was illegally and without any

service, like the cui'rent 
inquiry my pievious inquiry was also conducted in tlie hypotactic way, 
further more the members of the inquiry committee were biased from the 

day first of the inquiry there for one of the. inquiry member was removed 
from conducting the proceeding against me by your good office.

legal justification compulsorily retired from

17 that with at most respect and veneration it is stated that no proper 
inquiry was conducted neither any opportunity to cross examining the 
witness was given nor any evidence which 1 was willing to produce before 
the members of inquiry committee were allowed to be produce and it is 
well settled law that the major punishment could not be recommended 
unless and until the proper inquiry is conducted. The members of the 
inquiry.coiiimit.tee exaggerated each and every word in the inquiry report 
which the evident bais on the part of'.inquiry committee. ■

18 I have provided the entire necessary document to the members of inquiry 

committee in reply of the charge sheet .which .was earlier issued to the 
me by the inquiry committee but nothing is taken in to account by the 
members of. inquiry officer.

19 That I will once again humbly request that full opportunity of defending 
.my case may kindly be given to

it is therefore prayed that on acceptance of instant reply to the 
show cause notice I
compliance of the order of august service tribunal Llie back benefits 
also be provided.

Dated 01/07/2018 (Sunday)

me.

may kindly be exonerated from the charges and iin
may

Said khan Baiigash DSP CPO Peshawar

.1
yA-—
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OFFICE OF THE

INSPECTOR GENERAL OF POLICE 
KHYBER PAKiri UNKIIWA 

Central Police Office, Peshawar
^^■-7d?/18. Dated Peshawar the /77/20]^

K
3

ORDKR

I his order will dispose of the Denovo departmenta! enquiry proceedings-initiated 

againsi l',x4)SP, Said Klian Bangash in compiiance with - the judgment dated 02.03.2018 in 

'‘^Service Appeal 1236/2016.

,'i'he brief, yet relevant, facts that Mr. Said Khan Bangash DSP while posted as 

issued Show Cause Notice bearing No. S/4590/17, dated 14.06.2016

are
SDPO Rural Bannu was

with Grounds of action. He was dosed to CPO Peshawar. Later on Charge Sheet alongwith 
Statement of Allegations were issued and enquiry committee comprising- of RPO Kohat and

DIO Kaiak was constituted to conduct enquiry. During enquiry delinquent officer 

guilty of the charges and
was held

awarded major punishment ot compulsory retii'emcnt from servicewas

vide order No. S/5545-60/16, dated 15.08,2016.

I he impugned order of compulsory retirement was challenged in service appeal 

No. I2j6/2016 which was accepted and Denovo enquiry was allowed.

In compliance with the judgment dated 02.03.2018, the delinquent ofneer Said 

Khan Bangash was reinstated into service and enquiry Committee comprising of DlG/HQrs:, SP
C^t: Peshawar and SP/HQrs: Peshawar was constituted to conduct Denovo enquiry. Fresh 

Charge Sheet alongwith Statement of Allegatiom issued with following charges:s was

i. I hat on a tip of intormation, SHO PS Ghoriwala raided the house of Khuda 
Dat at loro Balo Michan Khel 07-.04.2016 and recovered a huge quantity of 
arms/ammunilion. He informed the then DPO/Bannu who 
scene. The arms/ammunitions

on
sent you to the 

were brought , in two vehicles under your
supervision to the Police Station.

ii. That while you reached the Police Station, you took 02 Kalashnikovs, 02 
pistols and boxes o1: live rounds for yourself. Later during counting again you ■ 
took another 5/6 Kalashnikovs alongwith boxes of live I'ounds and distributed 
pistols amongst the police ofneers, who participated-in the raid.

iii. lhat reportedly you tried to sell official trees through your subordinate staff on 
Mandan Road near Police Post “Yak Qabar”.

IV. That being a supervisory officer, your above acts has degraded the image of 
police in the eyes of police as well as general public.

i hat rep_orLcdlv you bear stmking reputations.v.

Dining Denovo enquiry proceedings, stood established against him and he was
recommended for major punishment. He was issued Final Show Cause Notice. He was heard in

person in Orderly-Room on 12.07.2018.



(2)

[n view of picture painted above J, Mnluimmad 'Fahir, Inspector General oC 

Kliyber Pakhtiinkliwa, Peshawar being Competent Authority 

opinion that the allegations stand fully established. However the 

Conpuilsory Retirenient from service

am of the considered 

major punishment of 

awarded to Ex-DSP Said Khan Bangash is converted into 

major penally of Reduction in Raiik fi-o)ii the DSP to the Rank of Inspector. The period he 

remained out of service is to be treated lea^f the kind due^'tri^ '

Sd/-
Muliammad I’aliir, PSP

Inspector General of Police, 
Khyber Pakhlunkhwa, Peshawar,

Endst: No. & date even.

Copy ol above is forwarded for information and necessary action to the:-
Regional Police Officer, Kohat Region, Kohal.
Regional Police Officer, Bannu Region, Banhu

3. Accountant General Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar. ' '
4. PSO to IGP/Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.
5. I'’RO.to''IGP/Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.
6. District Police Ofllcer, Kohat. .
7. Officc.Supdt: Secret Branch, CPO, Peshawar.
8. Otl'ice.Supdl: E-1, CPO Peshawar.
9. Accountant CPO Peshawar. ■ , . , '
10. PA to AddI: TGP/HQrs: PA to DlG/HQrs: & PA to AIG/Estab: CPO Peshawar.

2

3
(SHER AKBAR)

PSP, S.St 
DIG/HQrs;

for Inspector General of Police, 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar



THE HONORABLE INSPECTOR GENERAL OF POLICE KHYBER
PAKHTUNKHWA PESHAWAR.

Subject: . REVIEW PETITION AGAINST THE IMPUGNED ORDER OF THE 
WORTHY INSPECTOR GENERAL POLICE KHYBER 
PAKHTUNKHWA NO. S/ 2960-72/18 DATED 17-7-2018 UPON THE 
FINDING, OF DENOVO INQUIRY VIDE WHICH THE PETITIONER 
WAS . AWARDED MAJOR PUNISHMENT OF COMPULSORY 
RETIREMENT FORM SERVICE CONVERTED IN TO MAJOR 
PENALTY OF. REDUCTION FORM THE DSP TO THE RANK OF 

. INSPECTOR.

RESPECTED SIR,

With great respect and veneration the petitioner in connection with the ' 
review petition against the major penalty of reduction in rank from the DSP 
to the rank of inspector awarded by your goqdself to the petitioner vide 
order dated 17-7-2018, submits the following for your kind and 
sympathetic consideration-

FACTS:-

1. That the petitioner was enrolled as constable in the police department on 31-1- 
1978 and due to his good work, devotion, excellent and remarkable perfo 
promoted to the rank of DSP in the year 2014.

2. That during service the petitioner led and participated a number of encounters and 
campaigns against Pos Narcotics/arms smugglers and Anti Social Elements.

3. That the petitioner at the risk of his life displayed valor and unmatched bravery 
account of which he earned a number of commendation certificates-and cash 
rewards from his seniors.
(Copies already enclosed with the reply of final show cause notice)

nnance

on

• 4. That with the grace of Almighty Allah the petitioner during his more or less 41 
years service in police department did not face any departmental enquiry 
awarded any punishment. Moreover the petitioner is recipient of outstanding 
ACRs during his service career.

nor was

( Copies of A,A1 ACRs from the year 2002 to 
2016 are enclosed with the reply of final show cause notice ).

5. That from 21-6-2014 to 3-6-2016 the petitioner was posted as DSP Rural Bannu.

on a tip of information Ghulam Razaq SHO P.S Ghuriwala 
Bannu conducted raid on the Baitak of one Khudadad, falling with in the 
jurisdiction of P.S Ghuriwala and recovered huge quantity of arms /ammunition.

That the said SHO informed the district police officer Bannu about the recovery of 
illicit arms/ammunition. ‘ /

6. That on 7-4-2016

7.

8. That the W/DPO Bannu directed the petitioner to msh to the spot. The petitioner
complied with the direction with out any loss of time. '

\



I i

c
/

4

I

%

;
\



r

m 9. That the petitioner when reached the spot, he found that the SHO had-already 
recovered local made 95 klashincove, 4 Kalacove, 430 different bore pistols and 
47000 different bore live rounds.

10. Regarding the recovery of the above arms/ammunition the SHO before arrival of 
the petitioner had drafted murasila and recovery memo and sent both to the 
police station Ghuriwala for registration of the case.

11. That on the spot the petitioner checked the copy of recovery memo 
arms/ammunition and also inspected the room from where the recovery was 
affected. .

12. That while the SHO alongwith 14 police contingent raiding party was present 
on the spot the investigation officer Hidayat Ur Rehman Inspector arrived at the 
spot and the SHO handed him over all the case property according to the recovery 
memo prepared on the spot.

13. The 1.0 took in to possession all the case property and prepared a separate 
recovery memo on the spot ( copies of the both recovery memos are already 
enclosed with the reply of charge sheet) and the I.O sealed all the case property 
on the spot and thereafter the case property was handed over to the Moharrir 
in P.S Ghuriwala for safe custody.

14. That regarding to the recovery of contraband arms/ammunition proper case vide 
FIR No,148 dated 7-4-2016 u/s 15AA/7ATA was registered in P.S Ghuriwala. 
Before the arrival of the SHO to PS from the spot the case was already registered.

15. That on 28-4-2016 complete challan was submitted by the SHO and trial of the
case was commenced in the Anti Terrorism Court Bannu. '

16. That to the utter surprise of the petitioner after the above occurrence the petitioner 
on 03-6-2016 was transferred to the CPO.

17. That after 67 days of the occurrence on 14-06-2016 the petitioner was charge
sheeted on the based of anonymous complaint five charges were leveled against 
the petitioner. • , '

18. That the charges against the petitioner were as follows.

i. That on a tip of information, SHO PS Ghoriwala raided the house of 
^ Khudadad at Toro Balo Michan Khel on 07-04-2016 and recovered a huge 

quantity of arms/ammunition. He informed DPO/Bannu who sent defaulter 
DSP to the scene. The arms/ammunitions were brought in two vehicles 
under his supervision tq the Police Station.

That while he (defaulter) reached the Police Station took 02 Kalashinik 
02 Pistols and boxes of live rounds for himself. Later during counting 
again he (defaulter) took another 5/6 Kalashnikovs alongwith boxes of live 
rounds and distributed pistols amongst the Police Officers, who participated 
in the raid.

iii. That reportedly he (defaulter) tried to sell official trees through his 
subordinate staff on Mandan Road near Police Post “Yak Qabar”.

11. ovs.
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That being a supervisory officer, his above acts has degraded the image of 
Police in the eyes of Police as well as general public.

That reportedly he bears stinking reputations.: "

proceeded against departmentally, inspite of denial of 
charges the then inquiry committee without affording opportunity of defence and 
final show cause notice recommended major punishment and the competent 
authority accordingly awarded punishment of compulsory retirement 
service vide order Nos/5545-60 datedl5-8-2016.

20. That aggrieved from, the order and after exhausting departmental remedy 
petitioner moved service appeal No.1236/16 in the Honorable KPK Service

. Tribunal against the punishment order.

21. That vide judgment dated ,02-03-2018 the. Honourable KPK Service Tribunal
pleased to accept appeal and consequently the petitioner was reinstated in service 

AAdirected to be conducted which shall be completed within 
enclosed)^^^^*^^ petitioner will be entitled for all back benefits. (Copy is

22. That the case was remanded by the KPK Service Tribunal because the principles 
01 justice were not satisfied by the inquiry committee.

IV.

V.

19. That the petitioner was

from

the

was

23. That in compliance with the direction of the Honorable Service Tribunal the 
pethioner was reinstated in service as DSP and kept at the strength of the central 
police office KPK Peshawar. '

24.That De-Novo inquiry against the petitioner was ordered on dated 20-4-2018 by 
the department. It is also worth mentioning here that the petitioner appeal
accepted on the basis of innocence of the petitioner by honorable provincial 
service tnbunal. ^

was

25. That the petitioner on .25-04-2018 made arrival report in the CPO and received the 
charge sheet on 27-04-2018.

26. That after the expiry of the 90 days stipulated period fixed by the service Tribunal 
the late of the instant enquiry

27. That as a result of the De-Novo inquiry the petitioner was awarded major 
punislmient of the reduction in rank from the DSP to the rank of inspector vide 
order beanng Nos/2960’-72/18 dated 17-7-2018 Peshawar . (Copy enclosed).

28. That the impugned order dated 17-7-2018 aggrieved the petitioner to which 
following are some of the grounds of the review petition:-

decided after 112 days.was

GROUNDS:-

A. That, the impugned order is against law, facts on record and being 
accordance with the principle of justice is liable to be set aside.

the"mtnbfr^oftr-°^ *® that one of
the member of the inquiry committee namely Irfanullah

not in

AIG / Establish was



/ V-:/ .
biased, partial and one sided. Hence the petitioner vide his written application 
requested for his substitution with the officer who is impartial and well behaved. 
The competent authority was pleased to replace Mr.Wasim Khalil SP HQr as 
member in place of Mr.Irfanullah however the petitioner during inquiry did not 

him participating the inquiry proceedings. Hence the alleged replacement of 
member of the inquiry committee was for the name sake and nothing else. Hence 
infact the inquiry committee consisted of two member instead of the three. Hence 
the inquiry was Quoram non judice for all practical purposes and it cou,ld not 
legally recommend anything to the competent authority.

C. That in view of the above legal flaw, recommendation of punishment by the 
inquiry committee was illegal and incompetent. Thus its recommendation against 
the petitioner has got ilo legal value.

D. That in the De-Novo inquiry irregularities in the earlier inquiry were again 
repeated on the basis of which the service tribunal directed to conduct De-Novo 
inquiry.

E. That in the inquiry proceedings at para 2-2, the inquiry committee has incorrectly 
stated that Haji Ghulam Razaq the then SHO Ghuriwala Jamshad Ali AST, Feroze 
Khan MHC were examined. In presence of the petitioner during the De-Novo 
inquiry proceeding not a single witness appeared to record his statement in the 
presence of petitioner. Thus under circumstances when a person is not present 
how. can be he examined and cross examined. Thus this para is frivolous, 
misleading and baseless/ concocted.

F. That in fact the petitioner through written application requested members of the 
inquiry committee to summon some of the material witnesses i.e investigation 
officer and ASI Rehmatullah who were present on the spot and as well as witness 
to the recovery memo. That through another application the petitioner requested 
the inquiry committee to summon the police officers who were members of the 
raiding police party and the petitioner may be allowed to cross examine them but 
both the applications were turned down, (copies are already enclosed with the 
reply of final show cause notice) Thus the petitioner, has been deprived of his right 
of defense which is a sheer violation of law and justice.

see

G. That the De-Novo'inquiry is a mere repetition of the former inquiry. . The 
Honorable Service Tribunal directed initiate De-Novo inquiry so that to rectify the 
loopholes left in the former inquiry committee but the present / later inquiry 
committee not pay attention to the directions of the Honorable Service Tribunal 
and finalized the inquiry in accordance with their whims and wishes. .

H. That the inquiry committee became bias, one sided and arbitrary when the 
petitioner submitted application for replacement of one of the members of the 
inquiry committee.

I. That the inquiry committee by all means was bent upon to recommend the 
petitioner for major punishment.

J. That amongst the five charges against the petitioner the inquiry committee opined 
in para No.4-1 that the 1st charge could not be proved because the petitioner in 
compliance with the lawful orders of the DPO Bannu had reached the place of

^ --V



occurrence. Similarly the third allegation relating to selling of official trees 
could not be proved according to the para No.3-13, 4-L 4-3 de-novo inquiry 
report against the petitioner

K. That one sidedness of the inquiry committee is reflected from the fact that in the 
findings at para 4-2 it is stated that the petitioner took 2 kalashincove, 2 pistols 
from the spot. The inquiry committee further added that no proof/evidence find 
for taking of weapons and live rounds by the petitioner in the PS. Conversely to 
the above fact the charge sheet, statement of allegation, final show cause notice 
and the impugned order have given quite opposite picture stated that the petitioner 
took 2 SMGS and 2 pistols in PS Ghuriwala. In view of the material contradictions 
question arise that which of the two versions is true? Whether taking 2 pistols and 
2 SMGS from the spot by the petitioner are true or 2 pistols 2 SMGS from the PS 
is true.

The above facts depicts that there is glaring and significant contradiction between 
the charge sheet and impugned order and the findings. On the basis of the said 
contradiction neither any punishment can be awarded nor the punishment 
sustain on this sole ground.

can

As stated earlier, in para No. 3-7 it has been established beyond any doubt that 
when the petitioner reached the spot murasila was already sent to P.S Ghuriwala 
for registration, of the case, weapons were already counted and detailed 
accordingly in the recovery memo. Under such circumstances there was 
opportunity for the petitioner to take pistols and SMGS for himself Hence the

case

no

allegation of taking away 2 pistols and 2 SMGS could not be established. The 
property was safe and secure and there was no misappropriation of the same by the 
petitioner or anybody else.

It is a matter of concern that service career of an officer is at stake but the inquiry 
committee has taken the matter very lightly such an attitude is disapproved by the 
Honorable Courts, law & rules.

L. That according to the findings of the inquiry committee that “ the fourth allegation 
that the acts of Ex-DSP Rural Said Khan Bangash have degraded image of police 
is proved as taking weapons for personal use from recovered case property indeed 
brings bad name to police department”.

It is very astonishing that without recording evidence and affording opportunity of 
cross examination the inquiry committee reached at such a conclusion.

M. That according to the inquiry committee findings at para 4-5 it has been mentioned 
that the fifth allegation against Ex-DSP. Rural Said Khan Bangash of bearing 
stinking reputation was inquired and from the consulting of his character roll, it 
transpired that he was issued two displeasure notices vide letter No. 1047/PA 
dated 15-6-2004 and 1704-41/PA dated 18-4-2014 and there were adverse remarks 
in his two Acrs for the year 2004 and 2008. From the remarks of senior police 
officers jotted down in displeasure notices and ACR,s, the said allegation of 
bearing stinking reputation is substantiated, hence proved” -
The inquiry committee holding > the above allegations against the petitioner has 
displayed its bias and partiality against the petitioner. As far as displeasure notices 
are concerned they are very old and cannot be used as a material for awarding 
punishment to the petitioner. Moreover, the two adverse Acrs referred by the
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committee pertain to the year 2004 &2008. Both the Aers are less then three ' 
months henee on the bases of sueh material no adverse opinion can be fornied 
against the petitioner. By holding adverse opinion by the inquiry committee on 
the bases of such a,doubtful material the inquiry committee has committed a 
g aring mistake of law & fact. Thus it is not legally a valid ground for awarding 
punishment to the petitioner, (copies of the both ACR,s less then 3 months and had 
been expunged by the service tribunal are enclosed)

N. That the order of the .punishment is legally defective because in the concluding 
paragraph, the competent authority has- stated that- the major punishment of 
compulsory retirement from service awarded to Ex-DSP Said Kdian is converted 
into maj or penalty rf reduction m rank form the DSP to the rank of Inspector

of DSV
Tn v,Vw f A '^as initiated against the petitioner afresh.

view of the above, it is incorrect to refer the previous inquiry Infact the 
punishment was not conversion from one punishment to another^punishment but 
eduction in rank^was the fresh instead of conversion of the pumshmenrHence

conseq^Lfe^™’ legal

O. That under the fundamental Rules, Rule 29, it has been specifically envisaged
to mlntir*' punishment of reduction in rank, the authority is required
to mention period during which the punishment shall be effective but in case of the •

rlefr t T Hence the order of punishment has become legally
defective/mcompetent and of no legal consequence, hence the impugned-order is 
liable to be set aside.(Copy enclosed) c impugnea oroer is

P. That the petitioner is totally innocent. There is no evidence against the petiti 
The inquiry committee did not record fresh evidence and relied upon the 
previously recorded evidence m connection with the former inquiry wlhch ^
discarded by the KPK Service Tribunal. nquiry wmcn

loner.

was

to ffll Sc^ntTeft bvl?“d
failed tn f n in ^ De-Novo inoui
taiJed to tollow the directions of the KPK inquiry committee

R. That on 29-5-2018 Mr.Waseem Khalil SP HQ was appointed as a member of 

SRHO tn* did not participated the inquiry proceedings. Wasim Khalil
' S Sfsp has neve™

can

applications on 26-6-2018 and 2 7 2018 1 ■ had moved

statements of the witnesses but no copy was deremd to the iehtiZrwh' ht

Ui*
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violation of chapter 11 rule 63 (2) and chepter 16 rules 24 (1) of the Police Rules

T. That the petitioner had requested through written applications on 7-5-2018 the 
inquiry committee to summon 13 police officials who were present with the SHO 
Ghulam Razaq PS Ghuriwala during the raid for their summoning detail

furnished to inquiry committee according to the police rules, 16-24(V) but 
even then the said witnesses were not summoned which speaks of the malafide 
and biased attitude of the inquiry committee.(Copies of the both applications 
alongwith the names of witnesses mentioned in D.D No. 5-7-15 dated 7-4-2016 PS 
Ghuriwala) '

reason
were

U. That the petitioner submitted copies of the on oath statements of the police 
officers / officials recorded in the ATC Bannu which were annexed with the 
reply of charge sheet and final show cause notice but the inquiry committee in 
sheer violation of the rules ignored the statements and request of the petitio

V. That in

ner.

view of a para No.3-12 of the finding of the inquiry committee coupled 
with statement of Jamshid Khan ASI witness to the recovery memo and Feroz 
Khan MHC no case against the petitioner has been established / proved. In fact 
the statement of Jamshad ASI witness of the spot and recovery memo and Feroz 
Klian MHC witness of the police station negated the allegation leveled against the 
petitioner, rather supported the version of the petitioner regarding his innocence.

W. That the petitioner has rendered more or less 41 years service in the police 
department. During service the petitioner did not come across with such an ugly 
situation.

X. That the De-Novo inquiry committee also failed to evaluate the personal character 
of Ghulam Raziq the then SHO P.S Ghuriwala who during his service on account 
of gross misconduct was awarded major and minor .punishments. In fact he 
hatched a conspiracy against the petitioner but the inquiry committee without 
verification of his personal character followed him in Toto. Thus a significant 

of law has occessioned and punishment order has become legally defective. 
Moreover the accused involved /arrested in the terrorism case, got acquitted 

during trial due to the contradictory statementsof Ghulam Razaq SHO PS 
Ghuriwala. However the inquiry committee did not took notice of the same during 
the de-novo inquiry. The committee also did not consider my.defence version at 
para 3-8, 3-11,3-5,3-4,4-3. Instead of recommending the said SHO to be dealt 
with departmentally, the petitioner

error

held responsible according to para No. 4-3 
for the contradictory statement of the said SHO whereas the petitioner was 
transferred to CPQ from Bannu during the appearance and examination of the 
SHO as per before the court. According to law, a witness himself could be held 
responsible for his contradictory statements and none else.

was

Y. That the finding of inquiry committee mentioned at para No.3-10 is totally false 
and frivolous as non of the member of the inquiry committee had even asked the 
petitioner for producing any defense in fact the petitioner had submitted 
applications to examine the investigation officer and Rehamatullah ASI and other 
police, official/officer who were the member of the raiding party but non of them 
" examined which is .clear violation of the rules; The inquiry committee was 
bound to examined the concerned witnesses to reach the fair conclusion.
was

But

• ♦
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instead of examining the witnesses, the inquiry jiomihittee incorrectly shifted the 
burden on the shoulder of the petitioner. - *

i '

AA. That the De-Novo inquiry consists of a number of legal and factual contradictions. 
In presence of such contradiction the impugned order does not hold good under 

the law. ' .

AB. That the petitioner is at the verge of superannuation. He will retire in January
2020 on attaining the eye of 60 years. At this stage the petitioner deserve mercy 

^ of his seniors so that he may lead the rest of his life comfortably and without any 
' tension.

Prayer:

It is therefore, humbly prayed that the impugned order No. S / 2960-72 / 18 dated 

17-7-2018 being legally defective, one sided and arbitrary in nature, does not 

satisfy the ends of justice, combination of legal and factual contradictions may be 

set aside and all back benefits may be also be allowed in the great interest of law 

.& justice. The petitioner will be highly obliged for this act of kindness and 

anticipation .

Dated 01-08-2018

(Petitioner)> .

Said Khan ffangash
( Ex-DSP CPO Peshawar ) 

Cell.0333-5011001
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INSiM'X rOR CKNKRAI. OK I'Ol.lCK 

KlIYllKR PAKimiNKHWA 
Ccntnil Police Onic.e, Peshawiir

// / /201S,3J /IS . Oalcd Peshawar IhcNo. S/
I,'

i
I

OROKR

under Rule 1 1--A of Khyber tThis order is hereby passed lo dispose <d' review petition 
Pakhtunkhwa Poliec Rule^l975 (amended 20M) submitted by Inspector Said Khan lian^ash (the tiie.n • .'v;

DSP) apainsl the order of his reduction in the rank irom iOSP lo the rank o! Inspectoi passed by !(il . Khybci ^ •i'

k.
Pakhtunkhwa. 1‘eshawar vide order No. S/2960~72/! 8, dated 17.07.201.8.

The brief, yet relevant, facts, of the case are that the petiLi<iner 

vide K'rP/Khyber Pakhlunkhwa. Peshawar 

following alleiiation;-

I

(
eonipulsory retired from 

order No. S/.S545X)0/16. dated 15.()8.2010 on the ■,

was

service

iThai on a tip of ini'ormation. SI 10 PS (ihoriwala raided the Ikhisc of Khiida Dad at loro lialo 

07,04.2010 and recovered a hu^e quantity of arm.s/ammunilions. SiK)

1
1,

Michan Khel on
informed the-then Di'O/Baniui who sent the pclilioner lo the scene. The arms/ammunUion

iwere broughl in two vehicles under the supervision ol'pclilioner lo the police station.

That while the pclilioner reached the police station, he look 02 Kalashinkoy.s,, 02 pisUds and 

h(5xes ol’livc rounds I'or himself, l.alcr during counting again the petitioner took another 05/06 

Kalashinkovs alongwilh boxes <9‘ live r<Kinds and distributed pistols annuigsl the police , 

officers, who participated in the raid.
I'hal reportedly he tried lo sell ollicial. trees through his subordinates staif on

t.

II.

i

Mandan road
111.

Police Post "Yak Qabar", 

fhal being a supcrviscu-y

near
olTicer. his abtwe acts degraded the image ol p.olice in the eyes o!

IV,

police as well as general public.

■fhat reportedly he hear stinking reputation.

lie preferred review petition which was discussed.in
IV.

the Review Board meeting held on

05,06.201 7 and rciected vide C’l’O order No, S/.1989'4000/l 7, dated 05.07.2017
Pakhlunkhwa Service 'fribunal. Peshawar vide serviceThe pclilioner apprmiched Khyber 

appeal No. 1236/2016. Khyber Pakhlunkhwa Service 

accepted his appeal and rcinslalc the pclilioner and tlic dcparlmenl was 

within a period ol 90 days anti the issue

fiibunal. Peshawar vide iudgmenl dtilcd 02,03,2018

direcletl to hold de-novo proceedings ^! ’ 

of back bcncfils was ordered lo be subicclcd lo the (Kilciune ol the.

r

dc-novo proceedings.
conducted against him tmdiIn Ihc light of dccisitni of Service Tribunal, de-novo enquiry

the rank from DSP lo the rank of Inspector vide IClV/K.hybcr

was

he was awarded penalty ol reduction in 

Pakhlunkhwa. Peshawar order No. S/2960-72/1 8. dated 1 7,07.201 8.
Inspector Said Khan Bangash (the then DSP) has Pled review petition against order dated 

17,07.2018. passed by K',P whereby he was awarded penally of reduction in ihc rank fronvDSP U' Ihe rank pi

Inspeclor,
1 5.08.201 8. wherein ihc petitioner was present andMeeting of the Review Board was held on

heard in person.

Page ] of 2'.v. . • .‘C' .'.S*A1
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Unquiry pcipcrs were perused- which revealed lhal the petitioner was held .ttnilty in earlipi, 

cnql^y as well as dcncwii cnquii'y. 'I'hc petiti nicr lailed tn advance any ccipcni rcasotis Uiircbul the iinding 

enquiry.'liVercforc, his petili(m is hereby reje :ted. , // .

K

mI.
'•tit' lif

-Sd- j'

'M
(MIJIUMMAD iy\inu)
Inspector Clencral of Pcdicc, 

Khybcr PakbLunkbwaJl*c|shawar

-

As/is. Kly •'■'S
■ ii,No. :I

Copy ofthe above is ibrwarded Ur the;
1

i

1. Chief Secretary, Khybcr Pakhlunkhwa, Peshawar.
2. Secretary. [ lomc & f.A's Department, Khybcr Pakhlunkhwa. Peshawar. !. 

' }. All Addl: TGsP in Khyber i^akhlunkbwa.
. 4. Regional Police OrUecr. Bannu.

5. PSO to IC'rP/Khyber Pakhlunkhwa, CiPO Peshawar.
6. AlC/Pcgal. Khyber Pakhlunkhwa. I’eshawar.
7. District lUrliec Ofneer. i^annu.
8. ClTicc Supdl; I--l.,CPO. Peshawar.

. 9. Oriiee Supdl; 1>I1. Cl’O. Peshawar.
' 10. Asslt; Secret CPO.

1 1. IJ()I> lile.
12. Oriiccr concerned.

i

!!

I
l ■

1'

■ i'

!' ..
. .

-V ■ •
ti

(SIIKR AKiJAU)
l^SP. S.St .

Deputy Inspector Ceneral of Police. lIQrs; 
I'or Inspector Clencral of Police. 
Khybcr Pakhlunkhwa, Peshawar.
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BEFORE THE HONORABEL SERVICE TRIBUANL. KHYBER'A

PAKHTUNKHWA PESHAWAR

Service Appeal No. 1064/2018 
Said Khan Bangash................ (Appellant)

Versus
PPO Khyber Pakhtunkhwa & others. (Respondents)

PARA WISE COMMENTS ON BEHALF OF RESPONDENTS
PRELIMINARY OBJECTIONS:-

a) The appeal has not been based on facts.

The appeal in not maintainable in the present form.

The appeal is bad for mis-joinder and non-joinder of necessary parties. 

The appellant is stopped to file the appeal.

The appeal is barred by law and limitation.

The appellant has not come to the Honorable Tribunal with clean hands.

b)

c)

d)
e)

f)
FACTS;-
1. Incorrect, according to departmental file appellant along with SHO was 

present during raid on the house of Khudadad where from huge quantity of 

arms and ammunition was recovered. Appellant took away two 

Kalashinikov and Two Pistols out of the case property for his personal use. 

The enquiry committee has further reported that appellant was bearing 

stinking reputation and he tarnished the image of Police.

Correct, to the extent of issuance of charge sheet, statement of allegation 

and show cause notice to appellant but the reply of appellant submitted in 

response to the charge sheet was found unsatisfactory and the enquiry 

committee reported that the charges leveled against appellant were proved. 

Therefore, the impugned order was correctly passed.

Incorrect. The committee conducted an enquiry against the appellant purely 

on merits and in accordance.with law and rules in which all the law full 

opportunities of defence including cross examination of witness were 

extended to him. The allegation leveled against him have been proved and 

appellant was held guilty.

Correct to the extent that service appeal No.1236/16 of the appellant 

accepted by Honorable Service Tribunal Peshawar vide judgment dated 

02.03.2018, reinstated the appellant in service and directed the department 

to hold de-novo proceedings within a period of 90 days of the receipt of the 

judgment. The issue of back benefits shall be subject to outcome of the de- 

novo enquiry and rules on the subject. Therefore in compliance with the 

order of Tribunal, de-novo enquiry was conducted through enquiry 

committee. The enquiry committee has conducted de-novo proceedings in 

accordance with law and rules. The appellant was afforded all the lawful 

opportunities of defence, and he was held guilty. In the light of

2.

3.

4. was

4 f
v.
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recommendation of enquiry committee, the Competent Authority has 

converted the major punishment of compulsory retirement of the appellant 

into major penalty of reduction in rank from the DSP to the rank of 

Inspector vide order No. S/2960-72/18 dated 17.07.2018. (Copy of order 

enclosed as annexure “A”.)

Pertains to record. As stated in Para No. 04 above.

Incorrect. The de-novo proceedings were initiated by the enquiry 

committee purely on merit and in accordance with law and rules. The 

appellant was afforded all the lawful opportunities of defence including 

cross examination of the witnesses. The appellant was held guilty of the 

charges. Therefore a final show cause notice was issued by the Competent 
Authority. Copy of enquiry report is annexure “B”.
Pertains to record.

The appellant'has not come to this Honorable Tribunal with clan hands. All 

the proceedings were conducted in accordance with law/rules and codal 
formalities full filed.

5.
6.

7.

8.

GROUNDS:-
A. Incorrect. The impugned orders were passed by the Competent Authority 

in accordance with law and rules..

Incorrect. The Police Rules 1975 (amendment 2014) is applicable upto the 

rank of Deputy Superintendent of Police The de-novo enquiry was 

conducted in accordance with law and rules applicable, to Police Force 

being special law. All the legal and procedural formalities were adopted 

by the enquiry Committees. The rulings referred in this Para are of the 

year 1984 whereas, amendment in Police Rules 1975 was made in the year 
2014.

Incorrect. The enquiry committee has conducted impartial, fair and 

transparent enquiry and has based finding report on solid reasons and 

grounds. The appellant was associated with enquiry proceedings, 

witnesses were examined in his presence and he was afforded an 

opportunities of cross examination.

Correct to the extent that appellant has filed application against one of the 

member of enquiry committee, namely Irfan ^Ullah AIG Establishment 

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa which was accepted by the authority and he 

replaced by Waseem Khalil SP HQrs: CCP. The remaining portion of the 

Para is incorrect. The enquiry committee has conducted impartial, fair and 

transparent enquiry in which he was held guilty.

Incorrect. According to enquiry report, all the relevant witnesses including 

the witness of recovery memo were examined in the presence of appellant 

and he was given an opportunity of defence.

B.

C.

D.

was

E.
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I

F. Incorrect. The appellant was given an opportunity to produce defence in 

his favour if he has but he replied in negative and not produced a single 

witness in his favour.

Incorrect. The enquiry committee, referred displeasure notice and adverse 

remarks issued by the authority in wake of allegation of his stinking 

reputation.

Incorrect. The de-novo proceedings were conducted in accordance with 

law and rules in which all the legal and procedural formulates 

, adopted by the enquiry committee.

Incorrect. All the allegation leveled against him have been proved in de- 

novo proceedings conducted by enquiry committee purely on merit and in 

accordance with law and rules.

Incorrect. The appellant was found guilty in de-novo proceedings 

conducted by the enquiry committee in accordance with law and rules. 

Incorrect. An opportunity of personal hearing was given to the appellant 
by the Competent Authority

Incorrect. The de-novo enquiry was conducted by the enquiry committee 

purely on merits and in accordance with law and rulel 

Incorrect. The penalty of reduction in rank was imposed by the authority 

in accordance with law and rules.

The respondent may also allowed to advance additional grounds at the 

time of hearing.

r

G.

H.

were

I.

J.

K.

L.

M.

N.

In view of above, it is humbly prayed that on acceptance of 

Para-wise comments, the instant Service Appeal may kindly be dismissed 

being meritless and time barred.

iceipfficer,Provinci^-Poti^ Officer, 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 

Peshawar.
(Respondents No.Ol)

Regional

(Respondents No.02)

V
District Police Omcer, 

Bani\u /
(RespondentVNo.03)

■
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BEFORE THE HONORABLE SERVICE TRIBUNAL KHYBER

PAKHTUNAKHWA PESHAWAR

Service Appeal No. 1064/2018

(Appellant)Said Khan Bangash

Versus

(Respondents)PPO Khyber Pakhtunkhwa & others

AFFIDAVIT

I, Abdur Rehman DSP Legal CPO, Peshawar do hereby solemnly 

affirm on oath that the contents of accompanying comments on behalf of 

Respondents 01, to 03 are correct to the best my knowledge and belief. Nothing 

has been concealed from this Honorable Service Tribunal.

DEPONENT

Abdur Rehman, 
DSP/Legal 

17102-1175519-9

Di$klop/Afrida«t 2017

-0,
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BEFORE THE KPK SERVICE TRIBUNAL. PESHAWAR.a
Service Appeal No. 1064/2018

S^d Khan Bangash VS Police Department

REJOINDER ON BEHALF OF APPELLANT

RESPECTFULLY SHEWETH:

Preliminary Objections:

(a-f) All objections raised by the respondents are incorrect and 
baseless. Rather the respondents are estopped to raise any 
objection due to their own conduct.

FACTS:

1 Incorrect. The SHO P.S Gori Wala informed the DPO Bannu about 
raided on the houses of khudada and on information the DPO 
concerned directed the appellant to go to the spot and when the 
appellant reached the spot, the SHO has already prepared recovery 
memo sealed the arms/ammunitions and loaded the arms of 
ammunition in the two officials vehicles which were only brought 
under the supervision of the appellant to the concerned Police 
Station. Moreover as per sticking reputation, the inquiry committee 
did not give any specification about that sticking reputation and 
one
Courts Judgments.

2 Incorrect. In the reply to charge sheet and show cause notice the 
appellant denied the entire allegations and the impugned orders 
not passed in accordance with law and procedures.

3 Incorrect. No regular inquiry was conducted by the inquiry 
committee against the appellant and no proper procedure 
adopted under the proper law, therefore the Honorable Tribunal has 
directed de-novo inquiry in the service appeal No. 1236/2016.

4 First portion of Para-4 of the appeal is correct, hence no comments. 
While the rest of Para is incorrect as the de-novo inquiry was also 
not conducted according to the prescribe procedure

no
can be punished on the basis of presumption as per Superior

were

was

as no

-a
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. statement of witafiT "“*er the

^:rior give him opportunity of cross p ® appellant
: despite.... ft.

above. ^ nment. Moreover as reply in Para-4

U

r\

prescribe procc*r”°™s'Ser™“ T.'.™"'"''''' *““‘‘”8 '» 'h' 
recorded io Ihe present oi . ? “f "““M
cross exa„i...,oS:”Lr'Sc”' ""

.otrSe“*'""”*"'^»'*"
were

opportunity of 
- Violation of the law and 

are not maintainable and liable

7 No comments.

hands.'No^''pro^ef'pToceTure°w^^^^^ Hjpt^e Tribttnal with clean 

department before passine thp the respondent
•ppelisn. h.s good caose oSioo .'olKc SSSS"' the

GROUNn^»

A) Incorrect. While Para-A of the
appeal is correct.

reported as PLJ 1984 PeXwart24 t^ Judgment
should be dealt by E&D Rules 2011 aPPeUant being DSP which was already delrei uftra V ^975

well as by this Tribunal TnO judgment as1236/2016 ofS apSan !h?‘7 ^PP«^' No-
again the appellant is void’abdikt''thtrefefth^™-®‘'“®u^^^^
-s liable to be set aside on this ground iTe

C) Incorrect. While Para-C of the appeal i

While*^tlTeTest^ofTe^Para^fs™'”"^ '^°mments.

Khalil SP Headquarter did not denied as Wasim
hence the inquiry conducted aslins''t^' “quiry proceedings

IS correct.

E) Incorrect. While Para-E of the appeal i

’’’ P^pt^VcSt?*' "“-f of -PPC-
IS correct.

moreover the



G) Not replied according to the Para-G of the appeal moreover the 
Para-F of the appeal is correct. Furthermore, the inquiry committee 
mentioned in its report of sticking reputation of appellant without 
any specification.

H) Incorrect. While Para-H of the appeal is correct.

Incorrect. While Para-I of the appeal is correct.

J) Not replied according to the Para-J of the appeal. Moreover the 
Para-J of the appeal is correct.

K) No opportunity of personal hearing was given to the appellant by 
the competent authority before passing the impugned order which is 
violation of law and rules and norms of justice.

L) Incorrect. While Para-L of the appeal is correct.

M) . Incorrect. The penalty imposed by the authority not accordance
with law and rules as no time period was mentioned for reduction to 
lower scale which is violation of FR-29.

4

I)

N) Legal.

It is, therefore, most humbly prayed that the appeal of appellant 
may kindly be accepted as prayed for.

APPELLANT
Through:-

(M. ASIF YOUSAF 
ADVOCATE SUPRE^ URT

&
(TAIMUR ALI KMSK) 

ADVPCATE HIGH COURT

AFFIDAVIT
It is affirmed and declared that the contents of rejoinder and appeal are true 
and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and nothing has been 
concealed from Hon’able tribunal.

r"'^^fPONE^To

\ •
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BEFORE THE KPK SERVICE TRIBUNAL. PESHAWAR.

Service Appeal No. 1064/2018

Said Klian Bangash Police DepartmentVS

REJOINDER ON BEHALF OF APPELLANT

RESPECTFULLY SHEWETH:

Preliminary Objections:

All objections raised by the respondents are incorrect and 
baseless. Rather the respondents are estopped to raise any 
objection due to their own conduct.

(a-f)

FACTS:

1 Incorrect. The SHO P.S Gori Wala informed the DPO Bannu about 
raided on the houses of khudada and on information the DPO 
concerned directed the appellant to go to the spot and when the 
appellant reached the spot, the SHO has already prepared recovery 

sealed the arms/ammunitions and loaded the arms ofmemo
ammunition in the two officials vehicles which were only brought 
under the supervision of the appellant to the concerned Police 
Station. Moreover as per sticking reputation, the inquiry committee 
did not give any specification about that sticking reputation and no 
one can be punished on the basis of presumption as per Superior 
Courts Judgments. .

2 Incon'ect. In the reply to charge sheet and show cause notice the 
appellant denied the entire allegations and the impugned orders were 
not passed in accordance with law and procedures.

3 Incorrect. No regular inquiry was conducted by the inquiry 
committee against the appellant and no proper procedure was 
adopted under the proper law, therefore the Honorable Tribunal has 
directed de-novo inquiry in the service appeal No. 1236/2016.

4 First portion of Para-4 of the appeal is correct, hence no comments. 
While the rest of Para is incorrect as the de-novo inquiry was also 
not conducted according to the prescribe procedure as no

ri



sS^nf of witn?”'' >^«ither the
tatement of witnesses were recorded in the presence of appellant

H > n, opportunity of cross examination of witnesses But 
despite that the iiiquny committee held responsible the appellant.
nor

5 Admitted cori-ect by the respondent as service record of the 
abow^"^ respondent department. Moreover appellant 

as reply in Para-4

cross esaminsiion of the witnesL's'whieh's yfolatim ofth””"^ °d 

1 No comments.

were

8 Incorrect. The appellant come to this HonorabI
hands. No proper procedure was adopted by the 
department before ' ' v y

e Tribunal with clean
, . respondent

annpll.ntn ^ impugned orders, thereforeappellant has good cause of action to filed the instant appeal. the

GROUNDS;

A) Incorrect. While Para-Aofthe appeal is con-ect.

B) Incorrect, it was clearly mentioned in the High Court Judgment
J '24, the appellant being DSP

should be dealt by.E&D Rules, 2011 and not by Police Rules 1975 
which was already declared Ultra-Vires in the said judgment as 

Tribunal Judgment in the service appeal No. 
o the appellant, therefore the whole proceeding taking 

again the appellant is void-ab-initio, therefore the impugned order 
IS liable to be set aside on this ground alone.

C) Incorrect. While Para-C of the appeal is correct.

poition of Para-D is admitted correct hence no comments. 
While the rest of the Para is incorrect hence denied as Wasim 
piahl SP Headquaiter did not participate in the inquiry proceedings 
hence the inquiry conducted against the appellant was corum-non- 
judice and could not recommended anything to the competent 
authoiity which means at the whole proceeding taken against the 
appellant on the basis of said inquiry is void-ab-initio.

E) Incorrect. While Para-E of the appeal is correct.

F) Not replied according to the Para-F of the appeal moreover the 
PararF of the appeal is coirect.

L
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Not replied accordipg to the Para-G of the appeal moreover the 
Para-F of the appeal is correct. Furthermore, the inquiry committee 
mentioned in its report of sticking reputation of appellant without 
any specification.

H) Incorrect. While Para-H of the appeal is correct.

Incorrect. While Para-I of the appeal is correct.

Not replied according to the Para-J of the appeal. Moreover the 

Para-J of the appeal is correct.

K) No opportunity of personal hearing 
the competent authority before passing the impugned older which is 

violation of law and rules and norms of justice.

L) Incorrect. While Para-L of the appeal is correct.

M) . Incorrect. The penalty imposed by the authority not accordance
with law and rules as no time period was mentioned for reduction to 

lower scale which is violation of FR-29.

G)
■ ^

I)

J)

given to the appellant bywas

N) Legal.
•I

It is, therefore, most humbly prayed that the appeal of appellant 
may kindly be accepted as prayed for.

/V

APPELLANT
Through

(M. ASIF YOUSAF 
ADVOCATE SUPR]^ URT

&
(TAIMUR ALI KSSN) 

ADVPCATE HIGH COURT

AFFIDAVIT
It is affirmed and declared that the contents of rejoinder and appeal are true 
and correct to the best of ny knowledge and belief and nothing has been 

concealed from Hon’able mbunal.

ATTrs-^FO
DEPONENT

ygy pm \i:/\
• /^/Co/missionefy^'

5 IH ^

/ f y 1
^/Lrr.S
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KHYBER PAKHTUNKWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL. PESHAWAR
%

No. Dated /3 . / // / 2019/ST

• To
The Provincial Police Officer, 
Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 
Peshawar. ■

Subject: - JUDGMENT IN APPEAL NO. 1064/2018. MR. SAID KHAN BANGASH.

] am directed to forward herewith a certified copy of Judgement dated 

27.09.2019 passed by this Tribunal on the above subject for strict compliance.

Enel: As above

REGISTRAR * 
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

SERVICE TRIBUNAL 
PESHAWAR.
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On rcccipi n(-I i"urasila frum Cliuh 

constablti Ahiesham No.588U, I i
>n> Ua/.Ki Khan SI lO lluuu,;,h ■ 

incorporalcd its coatenls into FIR Px:PA.

^4
cl \
•i ii!3 •

\] :The copy of FIR was handed
to Incharge investigation. Today.I have- ■ 

my signnture.JThc C.O investigation- 

pa I cels conta i n i ng recovered.

overi?,' ill
illF :seen the FIR which correctly bears I:\h!'•

..
HajTdccI over to ..me the ,Si s\ ; arms andin ammunitions on I.^^amc day for safe custody, which I kept1 i'.-in tVIal Khana.of^; ■

1

.tl\e.PS and thereafter I. handed ! ■

7 over the parcels to CO investigation for.F !<•i onward Submission to FSL Pesliawar, I ■

•• !•,;
i «.

d; i;
i^i XX On behaijf of accused Hasan Jan.i. }I I;•
•I It is correct Ihat the accused Hasan Jan is not charged in the FIR by theI}. •

■ Vi ■

complainajit.
j !

I

• -‘I XX On behaiJ of accusedFiaCirullah.
I li i
ih 1-,I /it' i:The murasila ‘■eceived at Umu hours and 

1 consumed some fifty minutes. It is i

prepared inside the P.S. It is-further i

• directed for registrahon

of the said murasila

wasI
J at once I started; } writing of

FIR whic
0 incorrect to suggest that the\1 \ murasila! was\\N\ \ incorrect that after

I
of the case on the 

• It IS further incorrect that timing mentioned in

fi i
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PW~2fo'/r'- Statement of Ghulam Razaq SHO GhoriwaJa, . !
on oalh:-

1.

il

'
P a

^Tsuancc U> the direclions of high 

alongwi^i jamshod Khan

contigen :, held a Nakabandi near 

Nazem-e-Aala 

duty whjeh 

■' Pi the n)eanwhile 

' P/O Toiju I3alu Mad

ups, on 07-U-{-20'U),. 1:' .t
'r'

ASi, Rahmatuilah Khan ASl
and.other police’

i
; 1

Sugar Mills Bannu. AS-election of -:
was being.held on the same day, therefore it wase

V

^ special:/
was assigned to us for nlamtaining law and orders situation-

one Khudadad s/o Abdul Aziz 

me that on 05-04- 

u(!ah R/0 Toru Balu Machan 

^111'Afghan Refugee along with 

im that they are I.D.Ps and

at about 1100 hours

a;
wn Khel came there and informed 

2016 his brother in law SafiruIIah s/o Ahmad

!Khel came to him at Deger Vela alongwith
one mini boy of about 4/5 years and asked h

i
'■eoim.-Ntcd i\„- all, In'.'- Oailak h T Ivvt,) ,.h lys, Ik: allovveil balirulKil,

■ At Khuftan Vela the above mentioned

Iruck tojthe Baitak and unloaded
person came in a Mazda

i.

some luggage and keptlt in his Baitak 

the Baitak and

!
At early I morning they locked

sypected the said commodities and informed 

alongwil I the jioli

i;'-'went outside. Khudadad
KIian#1

/
me. On this 1

5 ee Ri>|-ly ru.slK'd U) iho 

recovered 14 plastic bags full 

magazines lying 

butts and 77 Kalasl-mik

-spot, unlockeLl tlie dooi- of tlic 

of -arms and
Baitak, ai 

MSeKalasflni].

id
,».y

ammunitions and 

the floor, out of which

■\

.#‘r2: Vis
^ ,i fSl^sbnicovs have

lajs^e) reco

•<OA^s without on
IS • • !

\ of folding butt. Besides I 

m the plastic bags, I 

ore alongwith fitted magazines, out of 

without numbers, while others having numbers the ’

■4 ovs

pred 04 Kalakovs without magazines and froi i'.1

: ;

rccovere^l 129 Pistols of 09 MM b
:<

:
which 37 Pistols

I ' .
detail mentioned in the

I
bore and 45 Pistols of 32 bores 

rounds cf different b

were
!■

Irecovery memo. Purthernlore 256 Pistols of 3o

were also recovered. pver and above 47000 

recovered from the packets found

; f .

ores v\'ere ; i

in the '
I

!-• :• •
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I 3

M-if-i'.
. pJaslic-b -Hie details

"lemibncd / 

Sn/lndlnh

e: •* *.of andhave bcei/V ons and olhej-
P‘iJ-hcula,:s •■ .'n die

^'’nd odicr
.^y tile taken into 

^'t:>nipanions. i'oi-
P' ‘̂‘'.’'es,sion ■

drafted tlie ^'•ctiv'itjes. I'•■■' P'Vd’W-?/-/
•Kid .‘

^htesham"? /^o.588p fo,. • ,> ■y'■‘^ai^fation of t,,^.
'^urasiJa,;u,bi^j

bears m3, 3i ieen H,^. '. aV -Ai
I ^^gnature. ,• --kfO?sp~5ei

"V signatm-e. 

'■'mmuniiions 

nnd

; E
'‘^■‘(-'ntion^-^s

-^imis-and‘amn

^on-ecHy j^ears 

. seized

i.ln«ses~vv-iijc|.i
lURr^eJice nf

i
i

^^pot-aij.and

in i.iossession

■ .snd.sfv;

the -
produced befor J

he took thepi'epaj'ed 

y'Oi’; liini.seif
P^'iJ’cc/s after c- 

'o ho correci
ooundng of 

Por'niun

^'^'nis nnd

ll^^y 

J}^ei>nVct!v!

...k^^PlfSybears jr,y j,;

^ I .riso

\ ^vvas-

pointed
^ii^y^^resence a

Vout die place? ^\oo
V-, i 'Iw j;

' ".0^lm6io-:pE-
o.f occui-]-en^y iii:;lancc h,:. ce to the I.oi!

P^-opai-ed the .1
pianAiVi- f

yi^ement
akso;

i
^'ccuscd (Safi riiJlcli).

:

At noo hfi,s I i 
' iVu Ton

ini/rn-,I
‘itiun b>' Kbudadad

Vo Abdul“ "‘■■'t' Machen Kp,,
about dI le a ^'^'’iiability ofso 

- ^^<^oompanicd us 

^"‘oimuniti

01c iJuspected 

die baitak

. 'i'iieyaidi

'’'’"'enofujad,

nnd the 

‘’t't i hav 

''‘"'■'gt-' duiin

Kifornier a

‘■^i'ois and
ons ^^'ore recovered.

floras m; 

i-^aikik

tile said Kh It'dadad neither ^■ohiplaina 

''■‘^"‘-''od In d,e-;;
^n-ginal■ty-'iKaiK>. V\/,..

locked, 'n-n. 

^^^Jsociated

^'in:3U;am
‘■'•■''rl Baitak is si

sJtuated if not abadhi,

person from 

^•vhicii

^■’ny eider Or ‘■^ny othe,--
i• ‘b ^^’Covei'v i-\,.’ • '“'y P'occedi die .said

The articles
vvei’e- lecovercti ■j

•V.r . ,.,





IW^
if

' y

H'A> :•

H.5
ii
M

arms and a |nmiiniLions were 
I

' Toru Balu Kjiachen Khel. Today 1 h

i
my signaLuic. My sluLenient was also recorded li/s 101 Cr.l'.C.

kept in the Baitak of Khudadad Khan R/om'
■I

the same which correctly bears .avc seen
\ r \

i
i
\
\

I
I

XX ^ I was present with the SHO on Nakabandi. AT T1:00 am a person named

Khudadad pame there and informed the SHO'. 95 Kalaslmikovs, 129 of 09

MM bore l|isLoI, 256 of 30 bore Pistols, 45 of 32 bores, 04 Kalakovs and 
i ■ '

• 47000 live I’.ounds

{ .

j

• i

1

•i

were recovered from the Baitak belone.inj^ to Khudadad.. 

None waspassuciated Iroin the villaj-e loru Balu Machen Khei duriin

recovery liroccedings. The snid Kluidcidad had not accompanied us

:

!

durinji thj recovery proceedings. We the police party ourselves \yas 

already in‘knowledge about the location of tlie Baitak of Khudadad The
' i

Baitak was already known to me as well ns to the SHO Chulam Rax.aq 

khan. 1.he,' Baitak was locked when we reached there and v\uthout askine
I y i

for the kejys, wo broke the lock of the said Baitak. The house of said ’ 

Khududad. IS contiguous U, ihu .s.iid Baitak. I alongwilh the SI lO and other 

hafree remained in the said Baitak till about 09:45

r

pm. During this period 

we the.pQlice party did not associate nor we ask the snid Khudadad to

i

:

I
come to his Baitak.I 3 lie arms and ammunitions were not packed and 

. sealed by the SHO but handed over the same in open condition to the 1.0.

I . ;

RO& AC 
Dt: 12-11-2016.

k.
V..

i
(MchnioochCrrHa^an Kliattiik) 

Judge, Anti-terrorism Court. 
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ii-V /. ..'«
Sl'iiLcmcnt of Muhammad L^croz Khai i Muhairir PS 
.Ghoriwala DitilricL- Paunu, on oath:-’;

■•f| • '/•• PW-1 \\
k'

\f

• i; am ‘1 \i. .1'- ! r
hi Inini Cimlaiu i’.a/.aq Khan StlO llu-oiiiili,?« ;lOi\ recuii'l ol

cqnstabk ALitosham Nu.5yy0, 1 incorporat^Lb Us contents mto FIR Ex;PA.

ot FIR was handed:pvcr to lncha),>JeUnye|stii^ation, Today I have 

PIR which coirccUy: bears niy si^^nUtui-c. The C,0 investigation

1 imn'itsi \ I’ •; ;iff! 1. • 'K1 ■'

111]:- • %i i
i! • • :■■ift Til^tfipy

"i • !■'. ■ '

1^

^ .1

l! ia 1 !5 ■ 1tl seen theif i .Rl ini the' parcels containing recovered, arms and
V '• '

day for safe custody,A:^lach 1 kept in Mai Khana of 

tfc'fe a ad thereafter i handed over the paiceJ.s lo C.O investigation tor 

• onU'ard : ubmission to FSL Peshawar.

i -} ■> I handed : f-over to meiS'llV'
kj:':!: .

i t:li
f’' :ammunitions on same I

.n i r-i liR''h 
5'' li

I ■! !.;1
I'

f 'I,1t f.JI .'I;5 :ft :: t
iii•.

!
tOh behalf, of accused Ha.san ]an.: . XXii ; [►

liU'i

I ll
I If!"..

It is correct that the accused Hasan Jan is not charged in the FIR by the 

coinplaiiyant. • ■ ^

i ■
•^XX On'beliall (jl. acciisuk-l Sulirullah.

1
I

V-
\ .

IS■ i I
1!fI 1^"• ■

ii
I*

V 1 ■ IMf
I

received at TSaU) hour;; and al once 1 stalled writing ol 

fifty minutes. It’i'S incorrect to suggest that the , 

prepared inside the P.S. It is-further incorrect that after 

mui-asila, I was-directed for rcgislration of the case on the

I The murasila was) > M; J i

m¥w^ FiK whiefa consumed some

murasila! wass II •»
• ■ V

i i-
1

II drafting jthe

Sft! 'A.■

iX'ixisis of the said murasila. It is further incorred, that timing mentioned in

.... Dt;:02--n.-2O'l 6
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i:w th\= ;■:ir< ■mi
^]3y occuticct Hnssan Jan)

W- ‘i; i
-:...• .•. I;■

• \:
‘ Nil ;'

. ;.v' iV
i Ur

■••N:Tif
■ij.y

- ^• ROc^AC 
I ;' ot; 17-11-2016

\ , {\v:,:. .
s' .

, ^IVlcl.maod U1 Kansan
• Jude';. 'k&

s .
j \

I i•.. ■• **
\ !-■ ?

j-:•■

1'
‘ IM i

R.‘hman Inspeclor^FS Mandan|^'- -
-■ *.

Stitcmcnl- of Hidayat ur 
oalh:-

P..W-7
■iB.yinu on

-V-Vy ■■• .
wont to the spot alongwith mylstaff . -

*'* ' * *
Khan alongwith the‘i^plfCc j.V .;

recovered the arniS::aiul \. ;

I f ■1 *
t

A After registration of the ease 1 t

Ji' for .invos|tigalion. The SI lO Chulai-i l\a'/.at[

tlie spot whom had
* 41
w ■

party already present 

. ammunitions. There on 

. Kalashnilfovs Hx:P-l to P-y5 without

'vv
die spot Lho SWO produced rccovdra:;;95,|;g r 

magazines put of • whic.h . It) ' i , ..

on

ivJ P2>1 "i 
::!!>i':- 1'.)*!■

r is ; ■mentioned :l|i' the■ Kalashnilfovs of butt, the details and particulars1; • are.-m Ex:PW-:VS. Four (04) Kalakovs
...

rx n-99, the detail and numbers are mcnlipnpd in ;
■ '^ . ' •■ i-'‘ '■-■

Pistols of 99 MM bore Ex:PZ/l to;Ex;PZV 129

alreadyr memo
.> I

V j. >.'maj',n/.ini s Ex;P-96 U‘>It
M '>#^%,rcco.

1 'W'' .
|i'; i -

'l. /• ‘

ni'"'1

cry memo. 129

it 1 fitted maga/dhes out of wliich 37 PistolS were without h^J^bers '•e;7. r
•■ i'>• i

■ •\
icrs having numbers, the details mentioned dn ti)e rt^pry ;.7 

56 Pistols of 30 bore

t •

’

Ex;PM/l to Ex;PM/25.6<out of which .45 f. V;' ■
-

memo. 2
■S :> •(s

32 bore the details and numbers are. mentioned in the recoyciy ■.... ^r
I Pistols 0

memo. 47000 rounds of different bo.e, 1 sealed the aboye.menl:ionea^rmse; ,
i

different parcels. I took into possession the.Sbpve ;d:;, ,T ..T 

and ammunitions in presence of jiiai'ijintilywtliiesses.;^^^^^^

and ammunitions in 

V ' •v'^' mentioned1
fj i
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/PA/DiG/HQrs;-,

Hf >:‘l ARegistrar, ; 
CpO, Peshaw,ar.To The• f

a25.4.20lS

:lii
I.'

SHEET/ST^ on the subject cited

ash by the Enquiry

ii

CliAE^§^Ajcct:-
i;. \Reference to your

Pnnuirv conducted again 
A ,y,vmer necessary ataon.

gefeSiiii'Atsscnlhciowi

I

instDSP Said Khan Bang /Sfebve:
1■■i

: i
j • •/

■yIr
it AR)^HEK *

fpSPS.St

KhyberlhihhVunkhv/a, ^
Peshawar ;
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DE-NOVO TWQTTIRY PROCEEDINGS AGAINST 

RAID KHAN BAWGASH THE THEN DSP T7TTRAT. CIRCLE BANNUDSP

11)'I This consolidated inquiry " report will dispose of the do-novo
initiated against DSP Said Khan 

proceeded against 
of Police Khyber 

. 1551-54/18, dated

■4
■J. f ' departmental inciuiry proceedings'

Bangash the then DSP: Rural Bannu 
departmentally - by the Inspector General 
Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar vide CPO better No

f
,.*5

>■

' jti • ; 25.04.2018.
i

^ 25.04.2018 which containeddhe following allegations.

1.2):

hi

1.,
1'

SHO PS Ghoriwala raided the
07.04::^bl6,That on a tip of infpriTiation

of Khuda Dad-itt Toro Balo Michan Khel on ^
hd|e quantity of arms/ammunitidhs.

to the scene. The

1. .
= ■ ! house I-ib

and recovered a
informed the then DP©/Bannu who sent you

/ammunitions were brought in two vehicles under your

supervision to the PoliSe Station. looi' h.,
reached the Police Station, you to°K,J; | 

02 Pistols and boxes of live rounds for yourgei • 
took another 5/6 KalasHhlkfavs

f:
I

arms
i

i;' \ That whild you 
Kalashnikovs, '
Later, during counting again you .1.
alongwith, boxes of liye rounds and distributed pistols 

the police- officers, who participated in the raid. 
iii. That reportedly, you dried to sell official trees through |mtr 

subordinate staff on Mandan Road near Police Post Yak Qabd 
That being a supervisory officer, your above acts has degrade 
the image of police in the eyes of Police as well as general publi... 
That reportedly you bear stinking reputation.

11.
■' \ ;

La# ■,ifK»

;/ '
m■

M-'
: ■

V *\ ;\ IV.

14: /•V

Vi DSP Rural Said Khan. Bangash, the 
Pakhtunkhwa constituted an 
1551-54/18, dated 25.04.2018 

ascertain the factuality

.'V

1.3) For scrutinizing the conduct of
General of Police Khyber

ex-"I/mil
wim n 'Iii
y f iii: • i.

V Inspector
inquiry committee vide hiSj.office No.

prising the'following rri^mbers, in order to .
to^the charges against alleged police official.

com
and fix responsibility, in

a. Mr. Sher Akbar Khan. (DIG HQrs)
b. Mr. Irfan Ullah (AIG Establishment)
c. Mr. Waseem Riaz khan. (SP Cantt)

• b

1 1
1^

1* / li ■h
^ i H

h-,
i

!■

1
i-tbi, " ^
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Said_ Khan Ban|ash. Ex-DSP 'Rural objected and 

application for i^bmdval of 
committee'(Mr.Irfanullah, AIG E3^|blishrnent).

" Mr' IrfanuUah, AIG Establishment was ■ subsequently replaced with
committee on the

5

member of inquiry !onean
r
t
I-

ME ^Waseem Khalil, fSP HQs GOf) in the inquiry
order of Worthy Inspector Genera| of Police Khyber Pakhtunkhwa vide 

Order No.S/2081-83/i:18, dated P.c^shawar the 29/05/2018. ,
h

f-
worth mentionir^ that the aforementioned inquiry was a de-novo 

conducted on the direction, of Service Tribunal vide order
i. ;

1.5}
inquir^^^ich 
dated (Itbs.2018.

was
I

i I .:
•ih

i- ENQUIRY PROCEEDINGS:
. ' ''' ^ ' ' i

2.1) sfok Khan Bangash Ix-DSP Rural had been given the copies of charge 
sheet and statement nf allegations vide vide CPO memo reference No. 
1551-54/18, dated 25.04,2018./He had been directed to submit his 
written reply and any other evidence to the inquiry committee within 7' 
days of the receipt of charge sheet and statement of allegations. He 
submitted his written reply to the inquiry committee on 03.05.2018. 
(Annex-A)

V

i:

.i

{j; • I§f(^.
1

also examined the following witnesses who2.2) The Inquiry committee
acquainted with the facts of the inquiry.

: 'i. Haji Ghulam Raziq (Then SHO Police Station Ghori'wala)
^ ii. Jamshed Ali ASI (witness of recovery memo) 
iii. Feroz Khan (Then Muharrir PS Ghoriwala)

The statements of the aforementioned police officials is attached as

ii:!
1: ■ii' were

< f-

'Mi*(,.■4 -

■ii.-'i!

,
1. ^ ■
i'Annex-B.r

-4^: ■k

fos) Inquiry committee examined ex-DSP Rural Bannu Said Khan Bangash 
other police ofJTicials individually and gave them opportunity to 

other in detail.

''t
IeA as well as 

cross examine eachII
■

1 i
TA J :

If 'V i2l'4} Each allegation was separately/inquired and delinquent police officer
was given ' opportunity to [defend him'shlf in view of the allegations.
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7/3} BRIEF FACTS OF THE INQUIRY:

3.1) ;frhe brief facts leading to the;'Instant
information, SHO PS Ghoriwak raided the house of Khuda Dad at 
Toro Balo Michan Khel on 07.d4.2016 and recovered a huge quantity 

of arms/ammunitions. He informed the then DPO/Bannu who had 
sent ex-DSP Rural Bannu Sdid Khan Sangash (delinquent police 
officer] to the scene. When ex-DSP Rural Bannu Said Khan Bangash 
reached fhe spot, he took 2 pistols and 2 SMGs for his personal 
and kept the same in his vehicle!

inquiry are that on a tip of

T-. r
■m t

f•1 ^•r
use

i

3.2) ; Ir^aji Ghulam Raziq, the then SHO PS Grhoriwala who had received the 
information about the illegal .^eapons was examined in detail. He 
stated that he had received information about * illegal 
arms/ammunitions stored in tfie house of Khuda Dad at Toro Balo 
Michan Khel. After; he reachedCkhe spot, he called DPO Bannu who 
deputed the then ex-DSP RurakSaid Khan Bangash to reach the spot. 
After some time, Ex-DSP Rural-Said Khan Bangash reached the spot. 
As per the statement of the then SHO Ghulam Raziq, when^ 
arms/ammunitions; were, being, shifted from the house to the police 
vehicle, Said Khan Bangash tool< 2 pistols and 2 SMGs for his 
personal use and kept the samd in liis official vehicle. Ghulam Razij:| 
the then SHO PS Ghoriwala khitcd that cx-DSP Rural Said Khafl 
igangash also suggested him fo take some arms/ammunitions Ibr 
■Mrsonal use but he.didn’t do thft.

■*,

a
■ 'd ■ i'
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I
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}■ ■K ni
iilI: r ■f

i :,-]3.3) Haji Ghulam Raz%, the thetr SHO PS Ghoriwala
arms/ammunitions .were then taken to Police,.Station Ghoriwala where 
they were counted and it turned out that total 430 pistols, 99SMGs 
and around 47000 five rounds had been recovered. He stated that 
these weapons were^ixclusive of/the weapons already taken.by ex-DSP 

rural Said Khan B.aiigash. He stated that on the same day, he had 
iriformed DPO Bannu about the fact that ex-DSP Said Khan Bangash
had taken some weapons for his personal use.
fd :

3.4) During the course of inquiry Haji Ghulam Raziq was asked if any 
otAer police officer ht the spot had seen the delinquent police officer 

taking weapons? Ghulam Raziq;’';the then SHO PS Ghoriwala replied 
that there was no otfier police officia] present in the house as all police 
officials had surrounded the hopse and only Jamshed Ali (who

rstated that)
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fez-jj, - ^ V ^‘^f?;j3E.NOVO inquiry proceedings against
Si! 1 - ‘i'BANGASH the then DSP RGRAL CIRCLE BANNTI

. inquiry report will dispose of the de-novo
: I inquiry proceedings' initiated' against DSP Said Khan
■ ■' '' MBangksh the then DSP Rural

depar|trhentally by the Inspector General . of Police Khyber 
Palchiiunkhwa, Peshawar, vide CPO Letter No. 1551-54/18, dated 

'•"*■■'’25:04 2018.

>;•; t 1

5)i:Xi-i
j
I

V-
t;.

/ ‘

Bannu ■ proceeded againstir; \<»' f

5
I r\ l'.

}J- I
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1.2) Ex-DSP Rural Said Khan Bangash was issued charge sheet and 
statement of allegations vide CPO reference No. 1551-54/18, dated 
25.04.2018 which contained the following allegations:

:

That on a tip of information, SHO PS Ghoriwala raided tHS 
house of Khuda Dad at Toro'Balo Michan Khel

1 ■ f.
1 07.04;23i6

and recovered a huge quantity of arms/ammunitions. He 
informed the then DPO/Bannu who sent you to the scene. The 
arms/ammunitions were brought in two vehicles under your 
super\4sion to the Police Station.

tI on

t

took 62That while you reached, the Police Station,
Kalashnikovs, 02 Pistols and boxes of live rounds for yourself. 
Later, during counting again you took another 5/6 Kalashnikovs 
alongwith boxes of live rounds and distributed pistols amongst 
the police officers, who participated in the raid.

11. you

;

t

1 iii. That reportedly, you tried to sell official trees through 
subordinate staff on Mandan Road near Police Post “Yak Qabar”. 
That being a supervisory officer, your above acts has degraded 
the image of police in the eyes of Police as well as general public. 
That reportedly you bear stinking reputation.

your

iv.
*1 !•i.
iV.

-fir
1.3) For scrutinizing the conduct of ex-DSP Rural Said Khan Bangash, the 

Inspector General of Police Khyber Pakhtunkhwa constituted 
inquiry committee vide his office. No. 1551-54/18, dated 25.04.2018 
comprising the following members, in order to ascertain the facluality 
and fix responsibility, in to the charges against alleged police official.

a. Mr. Sher Akbar Khan (DIG HQrs)
b. Mr. Irfan Ullah (AIG Establishment)
c. Mr. Waseem Riaz Khan (SP Gantt)
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1.4) On 23.5.2018, Said Khan Bakgash, 
submitted an y r ■ Ex-DSP! Rural objected and
committee (Mr.Irfanullah, a”g StabUshSem)

ii-==r-

)r:i' 1f ,3!
:

|-
:

1
{.t

i
t
f' •

order1
? 4C-5

:?

2} ENQUjTRY PROCEEDINGS; I1
'I - :■ 11 ;.5

2.1) f^ih Khan Bangash ex-DSP Rural :had been given the 

. Sheet and statement! of allegations?j vide vide CPO 
155D54/18, dated '^5.04.2018.

i ‘
copies of char|e 

memo reference No.
1 ,

A

' 33'^r;s;n;:s' S-'.•:
i

I ? I'
K

on 03.05.2018. If iv1-!r^ L •/’•;
5 f2 '

^.2) The Inquiry committee also 
were

I

examined the following witnesses 
- inquiiy'.

1. Haji Ghulam Raziq (Then SHO Police Station Ghoriwala)
n. Jamshed Ah ASI (witaess or rccovciy memo)

111. Feroz Khan (Then Muharrir PS Ghoriwala)
The statements of the aforementioned police officials :

t whoacquainted with the facts of the:
-r
?.

, !

Annex-B. IS attached as »

2.3) Inquiry committee examined ex-DSP Rural Banmi 
as well as other police officials indwidually Ind "

A cross examine each

was gwen .opportunity to dXdlS “if^SrontXah

Said Khan Bangash 
gave them opportunity toother in detail.
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3) BRIEF FACTS OF THE INQUIRY: I
i\ are that on a tip of tX, 3.1) The brief facts leading'to the instant inquiiy

information SHO PS Ghoriwala raided the house of Khuda Dad at 
’ Toro-'Balo Michan Khel on 07.04.2016 and recovered a huge J

If ^S/aLunitions. He informed the then DPO/Bannu who had 

■ Centyx-DSP Rural Bannu Said Khan Bangash (delinquent pobc 

SXS wt,=„ »-DSP B.»u S-il KR™
SX ,p.., 1.P »«R 2 .nd R SMO. to, h,. pprsonl

and kept the same in his vehicle.

1

(
i

1
I

I
I

it

useH I'

!i \f
SHOSPS Ghoriwala who had received the 

examined'in detail. He 
illegal

3.2) Haji'Ghulam Raziq, the then
■ infofmadon about the illegal weapons

received

t

was
aboutinformation 

of Khuda Dad at Toro Balohe hadstated that
■ arm's/ammunitions stored in the house Rannu who

“d thllhefex-D^rRt^^^ laid'^“ak Bangash to reach the spot

■ •? -ixrrsirr s
and kept the same iA his official vehicle. Ghulam R^iq .

DSP Rural Said Khan

\

.1

1
I. » t

vehicle, Said 
personal use

i»
‘ .i5 •;4^ d the then SHO PS Ghoriwala statjed that ex- 

Bangash also suggested him to.take some 
personal use but he didn’t do tliat.

I I
forarms / ammunitionsi r

1 .Mf.
3.3) Hdji, Ghulam Raziq

« ' arrtis/ammunitions

' Vf'-■ the then:.' SHO PS Ghoriwala, stated that
wire then tal&n to Police Station

" ' total 430 pistols, 99SMGs
recovered. He slated that

ex-DSP

^ ii * I
1 they were counted nn,d it turned^put that 

^r^Hitaround 47000.live rounds <had beenthete weapons were exclusive of the weaiions already taken by 
these weap he had

^ ‘ DSP Said Khan Bangash

• N ’
I

t iI t ‘
•1 ■ f-\d rural Said lOian 

informed DPO Bannu about the.-lact that ex- 
had taken some weapons for his personal use.

4 .
r

.
1 •

1“;"-'1 rXpp .Ppn SHO PS rP^
Silt Sere was no other police oflitial present in the house as al police 

i Officials had surrounded the hol'ise and only Jamshed i (wio .

!'• asked if any
i'
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\
) kinside the room handing over the weapons to SHO) and ex-DSP'Said 

Khari Bangash were present along with him.

3.5] Ghulam Raziq was further' asked if there was previous history of
enmity between him and ex-DSP Rural Said Khan Bangsh to which he 
replied in negative. . k;

i ' I: .
3.5) Ghulam Raziq the then SHO PS Glibriwala was asked if ex-DSP Said 

khan picked up the weapons randomly or he selected some special 
ones. He replied that though ex-DSP Said Khan Bangash had tried to

; selebt good weapons but since all were locally made, it did not help 

much: ,

. 3:7) iDurilig inquiry ex-DSP Rural Saiti^;Khan Bangash was examined in 
’’ ideti^LHe stated that On 7.4.2016,i:be‘received a call from DPO Bannu 

whcji; directed him to reach the spot where huge number of 
.'arms./ammunitions had been recGsiei;e;d. When he reached the sp(^t; 
■tie ' 'saw SHO Ghulam Razicl' had already counted the 

atmb/ammunitions and loaded the sdrne in the police vehicle. He 
lirushed aside the allegation sLatirtg tliat wiicn iie reached tlic spot, 
skoi Raziq Khan had; already copntcel the arms/ammunitions and 

, tkat as per statement of the SHOidn the court, recovei-y memo, was 

prepared at the spot and report (Murasla) Vv^as sent from there.

3.8) Ex D’SP Said Khan Bangash further contended that there
contradictions in the statements of the SHO and he concocted the 
story' to give benefit to the accused of the case.
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1
I p3.9} Ex-Dsp Said Khan Bangash,further stated that from recovery memo at 

the^lspot to lodging of FIR, the weapons recovered have been 
mentioned as 430 pistols, 99 SMGs and 47000 of rounds. Had he 
taken some weapons for his use, , the number ol recovered weapons 
would have been higher than those,mentioned in KIR.

•5
2

n

.. y

3.10) Ex-DSP Rural Said Khan Bangasli in his defence stated that there
one has

1'.

were; many police officers present at the spot but no 
supported the allegations of SHO. Inquiry committee asked from Ex- 
DSP' Rural Said Khan Bangash if anyone have denied the same in his 
favour to which he replied in negative.
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ex-DSP Rural S^d-^Khan ------ -

—^ >' •;-? . -v

3.11) Throughout the inquiry proceedings
Bangash extensively relied upon ttie contradiction in the statements of 
the then SHO PS Ghoriwala Ghularn Raziq in front of court and in

•'"V
T

i

Lt- ■
frpjr|;;of inquiry committee. f,’ ■i -jf f■;

t!
3.12) DuHng inquiry, other relevant police officials were also examined. In

witness and' Feroz Khan
;

this^ regard Jamsed Ali, recoveiy. memo
^ Molparrar were summoned.

Both officials narrated that the "weapons were recovered and later
at the police station where

r

;.
shifted to' police station. And it was 
murasla and recovery memo were prepared. They neither supported 

■\ the allegation against the ex-DSP Fural Said Khan Bangash nor 
: denied showing complete igirorance about the issue.
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3.13) As Tar as the allegation of selling the officials trees is conctprned, 
Inquiry Committee tried to gather, evidence and record statements of 

relevant police officials but couldrft find any..

*

fl

V.

i, I
4. FINP^NGS OF THE INQUIRY

4.1) From the perusal of slaltimeisls 
delinquent officer and other police officers acquainted with the lacts ol 
the inquiry and contents of lihe case tile of FIR no. 148 dated 
07.04.2016 u.s 15AA/7ATA. it i^ established that ex-DSP Rural Said v 
Klian Bangash reached the spot in compliance with a lawful order of 

DPp Bannu who had been informed by SHO PS Ghoriwala about the
recovery of the weapons on 07.04-2016.

1 '•

4.2) During the course of inquiry, it is; established beyond any doubt that 
when ex-DSP Rural Said Khan Bangash reached the spot, he took 2 
SMGs and 2 Pistols for himself. Hence the second allegation is provec 
to the extent that he took 2 pistols and 2 SMGs from the spot ant! 
inquiry committee could not find; any evidence/proof ol him taking 

more weapons and live rounds in the PS.

f

if

iliid cross t;xarninal:ion of the
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4.3) It is worth mentioning that an S;HO of a police station hardly dares 
ihaligning his immediate supervisory officer until and unless there 
exiits irrefutable evidence. The allegation of:ex-DSP Rutal Said Khan

I i

j

¥' V,1
t

1mI
,i !Bangash that SHO: concocted;,The whole stoiy and there were 

cbhtradictions in his statements In order to give benefit to the accused 
doesn’t'hold water because had SHO been in favor of giving benefit to

k.q

lit
in
:■ #0
i

\i ■ 5•'i

;
5m 1

m- I

■ d

f-u 1 T
?.•
.'i

id
1 ^ if :; !

dv’id' • 54. t.
.■1 I• i c■

J
I

H I -.s—-jr,.-,. r .•V.f- -

•’■f?< •
■1- ;

4 . i ^-1
k. - 4

Y
%■ .C;V

I



r.

k

I.. . f.- • ' 4iI 1•>' i i:
W

. <1

;

I

|)d-•J-

11



r 1,'
{

'.f
■J

■ the accused, why would he raid him. in l^e first place? Moreover, if 
' there was any contradiction in the statements of SHO why the 
delinquent police officer didn’t take action against him and:why being 
a supervisory officer he failed to stop SHO from doing the same. To 
these questions, the answers- of ex-DSP Rural Said Khan Bangash 

. were not found satisfactory.

T

1'
!r.

I

4.3)' The third allegation against ex-DSP: kural, Said Khan Bangash related 
to selling of'official trees could not', be'proved beyond a 

- doubt.

j-.

shadow of

;

fex-DSP I'iural Said; Khan4.4) The fourth allegation tfiat the acts ul
Bangash have degraded the image of police is proved as taking 
weapons for personal use from recovered case property indeed bring'', 
bad 'name,to police deptt.

<
:•
!i

:'l ■ . i'
I

ri !
.4.5}^ "'The'llkfth allegation against ex-DSP 'Riurail Said Kharn Bangash of

inquired and from the scrutiny of his
.

PI bearing stinking reputation was 
character roll, it transpired that he was issued two displeasure notices

15.6.2004 and 1704-41/PA dated

4 t''I I
vide letter no. 1047/PA dated 
18.04.2014 and there were adverse remarks in his two ACRs for the 
years 2004 and 2008. Prom the remarks of senior police officers jotted 
down in displeasure notices and ACRs, the said allegation of bearing 
stinking reputation is substantiated’,, hence proved.

I.
i|!:

i.I

4: r •
•I ’ •I i 5. RECOMMENDATIONS I.'

> 5.1} After--.examining the delinquent police officer and other police officers 
related to the inquiry, Committee has come to the considered opinion 
that ex-DSP Rural Said Khan Bangash has been found guilty of taking 
2 SMGs and 2 Pistols for his personal use from the recovery made by 
the then SHO PS Ghoriwala Ghularn Raziq thus- bringing bad name to 
the police department and of bearing stinking reputation.
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/'Sp
committee,Based on the aforementioned _ Findings, the inquiry 

therefore recommends, ex-DSP^Rural Said Khan Bangash 
punishment under the Police Efriciency & Disciplinary Rules

(amended 2014).

i

ti i-
/ ■J

h Ii t< ■

Im (SHER AKBAR) 
PSP, S.St 
DIG HQrs

K hy be r.. PaP.h tu nkh wa 
Policb, Peshawar

r
t*• f it

• t i

(WA 3^M KHALIL)
SP HQrs CCP Peshawar

I ‘i
}i1 . 1 J1 y»It I(WASEEM RIAZ KHAN)PSP

SP Gantt: CCP Peshawar
1 >
f. I

t
'v

I

S' 'k

r ';
.4’*' i \ ■ %i
t’

V\ r

r I,
\i

■

)
1

i-

m!
i

i^i
I 4

i--;. i
i

t

! 1, \ t.
• ?1 *•K' Ie
r <f

\ f
;■'*

} •
• .»■ >

1 i 1 V

V
fl’*'

■K
P!

-i7m
ifI i;i • t

j ;1(
■1 i!

< •1
.1* .1 t

V n'V
1 f

F* I1 •!<;
L

I K

r.
h'

K.i

pt. « I .. 'ir'
‘frrrvyarr^ •



f

■h
/ ns Pn/ Af \\y^. •n \.

,■■),.

p I?;,:
'•i\r »r> ?P i/n1 (jIa- bd~^S, U. !r

U t

/» z?J>^
■c yp ;fc-1

11^ n

/ f :^f^
' ■ / -K'

n L|vJ '
■<

n
»//

: wy•-i-j V .’ ! yii•?
k-' ■crry

.? J
‘P ijl)

^\/P
> '' ■

V kx >
^LP :!

.5 !>' -'^Wv,v.i% os-j
h ■■:

,1 f:.;
>.

a w Cli. /
^ -^3 jy' o U:>■si i/^■y.:‘

■J
>■

I ■t:S' /; J> -:Vw/^

. v^ . • ■ ■■ ' • '•■ ^ ' / ^ -

•; ^ .
■y V :-y —•;

J>y . I

5£fSySil>^
:

?

!;•.
Iffyj) a

::?i '

,,;;,,<yy
Jy

i ,9I

.•
/] ; i;'-.

-;-

: j <^- ^3" ,
yi •■!i4^-

IP ('i s ' J,

'U u't
/ ;4;

■ /
\ \i u

yJ^i'. e;\
ii ni 4J "h uk

'■. ' '■

^23 S

e {\ '
f i[ -9-1

.'[j
•p■J !r

J ■ kS. ' ^'c^' '^S/ 

S^/57 ^
'{ e\I, ;;',.4'i \

.V
3'

r1 .y I

:!'1-'t

•/j

e\ f t-.1,^ B■•'v-

y ■
V *

•'r-
I

■ : • ■r. (•:
f- !•■-i ! 1!•. ■■. ; ;i

P’t!;
'7"^ ; iW-'-1 ■•t 5»'s^:* —v' •

1..■) \•^Tt^ff ;:/ !t= i:i



p
's.

f

1

4' :

M j.... 1 » ff■J
I • ■ ■• vV«•* • 1I V

\

i w

.■



I

: i
;
i;

f
I
j

■

! ^

<5^ j (S^ {jjjJ lo''^

-I-^ O'^ o^ n > fi y i •!■i i
J

f J)
L.■* r

■ > ;?'i r-A« {bx^ (J.I r-'
'• *) s

:i'!: i .ir2JV).I i^ ^ ot! 1[ o I:,; •.■ \ o\i ■y^y F'

0339 66 v

-.:
■ -{-i f

I >

-
r

A 5/^'' P 

2^- S /Z
t
}

}\

i, ;
I

■! .»
fJ
■Mfi';

f

i '

1
I'( :•’ <<

■J .!{
I ^•

,.- V 
‘ >

<»•
.'i

.5 'I

? 5■■

’ ; n
' ^ 4 ':f llJ-. fI

••S- I (
}iI:

‘l..

?:iv y.I
i

-• '■I •.
I??

••F t I*' ’ \
(V

rV t
I

ik>i

\
r

fi
• ^> tIt/ (, I'

‘ <
4 I

l'^'
J

Ii t VA 4* Y i»K- :rn! /*
t, ir :

:

■ ' .■*' ■*-■ 
. V- 1

(* *

n". T .
^->--A

/I .
t ■i •vr1.•V ^ \ ,

:
I



1
I

I

r

I
■■■: ■I.

r' —• v ■ t I• - .i r .*■' I M I

i <

I

f



f
I

i
■li
■J r

t

r
/?

f;

;
i 4 J

0.1

mi'

■'i*
t ’

■>
I

•.IV *,'» ,• /1■r

I
■i ii'-

/% /B, : ;*• •'
y.'

i

•; I ?<
.5T . ^A- 4

KJ
-J 4

-•1;i Y\if
4

!t

41-
,•»

’' <
■U. .\

h

I

V’ '
I1 »

I.
!4 1

i

I!i Rt

4
I

:
T- .'VfT^ !' -

I

I



1
c

X

I

I

I: ^ ■ 'r} ‘v'• -fi 'yi' »M

)

I

1



Jr

4 X I

1L

I / ✓
4

///
/ / ■■■■ i’

V .
w

O ^>*'■

I

-
I f

y c^p
»V

h ' <1-#il 
4iS^' -

i^Xjy C^yi^p yy jdfU.
/ 4^t#5»

t * W ■> r; i/ .'•
ri-r'- V,..-,

it'"' , *“
■ (/ k;J^K^ y., ^

' •/ ^ ^ ^

f.;i
S'

z>

.. i :>
* f I --» _ ..^

J/ *,, ' ^ .
■^1 /

,f

V*

'•1 . / i^:•<r i V-xi it I

- -i^«:SS^ aSi *•

•>
I

\ *;i »(*'
l•‘•

* I & f'■*
r'

i^/?
S';..: C^/iA*^" 6* -s^-T. »Q

' ^2BL^ fj.;? ^r..i.'<

- ^-/r... i!-> ■»'^>-' -y* - ■
• — J

^ *::? P5I. ♦ C>'-

*k
j» i

/^}
J*'

cy cri^to'
• ^ I. ' i

I'«t

^hi
{;

I
1

:
- ‘ /; <

>
■.!

I i ■?

>
tt

«
“vf f

’< ^'
I t.

V4

} L i

/1 ■■5.4 rf
V ‘ *

IH I
v"I

I
I

<I

^4': "h
T^'

r

r 1»•i r.
r -

........................ .... ■'■{ .

' M'l../ * r^r

Iff
I



r 1

!

5
i

•«
V

\
\

?

' r ’S’ * I,

■•^ 'b'
' ,;.■*• -*C v'-V. t*- /-'/ • - •♦.r •■. •• I ^ ’'• ‘I. I

‘ I f
>1't

«

!



a.. XT
I ■:!

;;m.i■•'VJ
•'4 *!.} .;J/

JijZyZ/ ■
fI;' /'

:.../•

I^ :i I

^-w\f|;"1 II

-r (^'7
1:

f.V
I

I

. s, ,
>,

I. /
/

J j-ifv 7j^ V h'y^ ^m \

w*
f /

I

(Sjy^ 7^Cy^/^(i^/ (Si.

CJ^yJ ^J>lj»y^O^^'
y^ ''

y/^■1

/
C-

f: ^2^’il 7cJ^j. o‘-f’

^WdI

r '
ifX

3s
^fS27 ^Z'^Lo

\?9.
^ :C/^ r,> •V 0 2^

IH.i*- f
!>

■m. 9. ^ I

^i' •S fIrf, ~JS^.4# Ar / 9 Vw/ 1,1-
^ j ‘ ^

e- ^ )yS^—*r ^^i::.-r

r~^S

X , '
■y^'^hyr S r>n

O^CT j i.' o / IBI; ^» /:
;«■ .i ^.,tl ,ly

Tsr^ J

Jjj>^!cyj cr^M^^y
A ■

A^/ n
y^r ■■■: I r

J, ’ ,

I

fiJ"
' ^; ;/ r:* ■X

vfT -
cr~^S^ Jiy ^ (j-j \ ^7(U’^ G-" o-.—^6^ ^kj ^lyyjr

;

f I

Xy z;.5;

:■V' 71

^ (fj■•^Ixo 
i '

■' ' --^ X ''

^ SS ^ cxJ J
y-'^ A-

!.4 A/
r'J ,^
II

£)
OJ \ .Ix'.x r ;r^.r9 tbn f.✓

J

t •;n
iSpjf^l I

■ic:: i-

Cry^ *
/?

•■I
1
;

V?; /II
i. !\ :,•!

i■r. :of

'^1 ;
./

i; :
■); ;.

•fi. •f ' -J *'.*^
I ■if:xX' r^.

f. y

't.



«l

Ji

. 1.A ’ 0., »
. 1

• .‘J iJ5 ; ;•.

I ■

t
•l

I ! 1
j

r.

•>S

I

V

I

I


